QAIHC/

2010 - 2011



and soci vvell

!..mereyths

L or mf'rm|ty

Lhuman rugqt;m
\ ttainment 2.

NS

,r
i

]

eo

naa

g and
dlS— gl

?Twe

At att




About QAIHC

Chairperson’s Report

CEO's Report

Board of Directors

QAIHC Membership

Sector Development Unit Report
Corporate Services Unit Report
Preventative Health Unit Report
Hall of Fame 2010 Inductees

QAIHC Financial Statement

O U W

13
21
25
29
33



About QAIHC

Our Vision

An empowered and sustainable Aboriginal and Torres Strait
Islander Community Controlled Health Sector in Queensland

Our Mission

To advocate for and provide effective and efficient corporate
and health service support to CCHSs and communities in
Queensland to facilitate access to comprehensive primary
health care responsive to the needs of local communities and
integrated into the health system in Queensland.

Our Values

- Excellence
- Cultural Practice

« Leadership

- Honesty
- Respect
- Integrity

« Innovation
- Diversity

- Unigueness

Our Role

QAIHC's role as the peak body for the Aboriginal and
Torres Strait Islander Community Controlled Health
Sector in Queensland comprises:

e Promotion, development and expansion of
comprehensive primary health care through Community
Controlled Health Services;

o Liaison with Government, non-government and private
sectors on Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander health,
including research;
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o Building the capacity of Community Controlled Health
Services and communities in planning, development and
delivery of comprehensive primary health care to their
communities; and

o Assessing health needs of Aboriginal and Torres
Strait Islander communities between the Community
Controlled Health Sector, Government and non-
government Health Sectors. Administration and
coordination is undertaken by QAIHC Secretariat in
Brisbane and regional offices in Townsville and Cairns.

» QAIHC s the Queensland Affiliate of the National
Aboriginal Community Controlled Health Organisation
(NACCHO).

o QAIHC works closely with the Aboriginal and Torres
Strait Islander Community Controlled Substance Misuse
Sector, auspicing the operation of its peak body — the
Queensland Indigenous Substance Misuse Council
(QISMCQ).

Our Membership

QAIHC Membership is open to Aboriginal and Torres

Strait Islander Community Controlled Health Services in
Queensland. Community Controlled Health Services are
primary health care services initiated by local Aboriginal
and Torres Strait Islander communities to deliver holistic

and culturally appropriate health care to their communities.
Their Boards are elected by local Aboriginal and Torres Strait
Islander communities. The QAIHC Constitution also provides
for Associate Membership for Aboriginal and Torres Strait
Islander Health Organisations in the process of establishing a
Community Controlled Health Service or delivery of health-
related services to their communities.

QAIHC Membership currently comprises some twenty-
seven (27) Community Controlled Health Services operating
throughout urban, regional, rural and remote Queensland.

Our Board

QAIHC is governed by a Board of Management comprising
of an elected representative from each of the ten QAIHC
Regions, plus an Honorary Chairperson. The QAIHC Board
is elected at biennial Annual General Meetings. The QAIHC
Chairperson is elected by the full QAIHC Membership.






QAIHC

Queensland Aboriginal and Islander
Health Council
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Chairperson’s Report

As the newly elected Chairperson of the Queensland Aboriginal and Islander Health Council, | present to you
the 2010/2011 Annual Report. QAIHC continues to be a leader in the reform process for community controlled
health services across the country, providing support for 27 community controlled health services plus an
additional 17 substance misuse services across Queensland.

| commenced as Chairperson from December 2010 after the
Annual General Meeting elections. The following months
have been quite a busy period of activities since taking up
the post as Chairperson, although | would like to start by
acknowledging the efforts of my previous Chairperson, Lizzie
Adams, who held the post for the previous 2 terms, whilst |
supported her as Deputy Chairperson. Lizzie's commitment
to seeing real change across the sector was testament to her
dogged determination in supporting many initiatives during
her time as Chairperson.

I'would like to highlight some of the key initiatives that |
have been involved in over the past 7 months that have
contributed to ensuring QAIHC continues leading reform for
community controlled health services;

QAIHC/Qld Health Collaborative Partnership Agreement - In
March 2011 | signed the first QAIHC/Qld Health Agreement
that outlines significant partnerships initiatives to be
progressed in collaboration across both organisations to
support improved health outcomes for Aboriginal and
Torres Strait Islander people. Importantly this agreement also
provides an opportunity for QAIHC to streamline reporting
and monitoring of all service agreements into a single
reporting framework, with a view to supporting similar
processes for member services

QAIHC/GPQ Partnerships Agreement - In April 2011 | signed
the first QAIHC/GPQ Partnership Agreement outlining

our joint commitment to supporting improved health
outcomes for Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people.
This agreement also signifies the long-standing collaboration
that has existed between our organisations without a formal
partnership approach, with a view to supporting any new
initiative in the future.

National Congress of Australia’s First Nations People - In June
2011 | attended the first gathering of the National Congress
as a Chamber One delegate as Chairperson of QAIHC. The
Congress gathering represents a significant shift in Aboriginal
and Torres Strait Islander affairs as it has now become the
new representative body for Aboriginal and Torres Strait
Islander people in the country. Importantly, Health was
identified by all participants as a major priority for change
and influence from the Congress delegates, with work now
underway to strengthen the relationship between Congress
and NACCHO.

In December 2010 | had the pleasure of my first official
business as QAIHC Chairperson to induct four new people
into the QAIHC Hall of Fame, those being -

1 John Maris - Chairperson, CWAATSICH
2 Nancy Long - Wuchopperen Health Service, Cairns
3 Steve Mam - Brisbane ATSICHS

4 Dr. Mark Wenitong - Apunipima Cape York Health
Council

Given the enormity of reform changes upon us in the
community controlled health sector over the coming

years, it is now an important time for us to reflect upon our
current efforts to date and seek to consolidate our current
achievements to ensure that we remain focused upon

our broader goals of improving outcomes for Aboriginal

and Torres Strait Islander people. To this end, QAIHC have
embarked on some major pieces of work to support this
through the consolidation of the QAIHC Comprehensive
Primary Health Care model and highlighting the significance
of continued community engagement strategies throughout
Queensland.

The community controlled sector was built upon the
foundations of providing quality comprehensive primary
health care and it is widely recognised that only through
community controlled health services can significant
improvements in health outcomes be made for our people.
Additionally solid community engagement strategies will
further support and strengthen this model as an ongoing
mechanism for quality improvement and responsiveness to
community need.

| would also like to thank Matthew Cooke, Deputy
Chairperson for his support during my first year as
Chairperson, the CEO Selwyn Button, and all staff at the
QAIHC Secretariat for their ongoing commitment to the
community controlled health sector. | look forward to
working with you and supporting our membership over
the coming period and hope that we can work together in
continuing to strengthen our sector across Queensland.

Ms Sheryl Lawton

Chairperson

Chairperson’s Report 04



CEO's Report

The 2010/2011 period represents my first year as QAIHC
CEO. With it has come many challenges and opportunities
to progress several initiatives that focus upon improving
health outcomes for Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander
people across Queensland. | would firstly like to acknowledge
the contributions of Ms Lizzie Adams, previous QAIHC
Chairperson, who relinquished this role in December 2010,
when Sheryl Lawton was elected into the position. Lizzie's
positive outlook and wonderful personality have surely
rubbed off on many people that she has had contact with
during her time as QAIHC Chairperson and | am sure that
Goolburri Health Advancement will welcome the focus that
she will now give to enhancing their delivery of services to
the community of Toowoomba.

QAIHC has experienced an exciting 2010/2011 period
characterised by change and organisational progression

to respond to an evolving external policy environment.
Steps and measures have been implemented to ensure

the ongoing growth and strengthening of the Queensland
Community Controlled Health Service Sector in alignment
with the organisation’s Strategic Plan and vision. Subsequent
key actions have been undertaken spanning the areas of:

e Health system reform to increase access to Community
Controlled primary health care services

e Supporting the delivery of high quality evidenced based
Community Controlled primary health care services

e Building a sustainable and innovative organisation

To give light to the pieces of work undertaken the following
overview is provided of major Secretariat highlights and
significant achievements and outcomes. The described areas
of activity are indication of QAIHC's continued commitment
to the Queensland Community Controlled Health Service
Sector.

Queensland Major Highlights

QAIHC have undertaken to implement and action key steps
that support the organisation’s vision of an empowered and
sustainable Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Community
Controlled Health Sector in Queensland. Work continues to
be undertaken under the following areas to ensure strength
and capacity within the sector to promote increased access
to quality and timely primary health care for all Aboriginal
and Torres Strait Islander people no matter where they reside
or what services they use.
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Health reform

QAIHC have developed a Blueprint for Aboriginal and
Torres Strait Islander health reform and a Regionalisation
Strategy that articulate plans for the reform and continued
strengthening of the community control sector in
Queensland.

The Blueprint comprises seven pillars of change to ensure
that there is consistency in movement and sector progression
to match the evolving policy environment against which
services must now operate. The document addresses how
the sector will connect and communicate with new entities
to be established under the banner of health reform and
importantly what developments need to take place to
promote and monitor health improvements.

Of particular note are what these key documents articulate

in terms of the sector’s plans for regionalisation and a move
toward the establishment of regional entities to which QAIHC
will devolve member support functions. This is to ensure the
provision of timely, effective and heightened support that
lends itself to improved governance arrangements and the
provision of greater quality and accessible primary health care
services. A staged and gradual approach is being assumed
that is set to a three year timeline. Progress will be gauged

by the development and implementation of monitoring and
evaluation mechanisms that will also promote continuous
quality improvement within the sector.

Underpinning and intimately related to this transition is

also the development and implementation of the QAIHC
Comprehensive Primary Health Care (CPHC) model. The
model symbolises a significant step toward creating a
systematic and best practice approach to primary health care
within the sector and whilst amenable to different service
contexts, it will serve as an important platform to ensure
planning and workforce development toward improved
health service delivery.

The QAIHC Secretariat will be continuing to undertake work

in the area of health reform to progress both aforementioned
agendas. These steps and measures are underpinned by relevant
documents and strategies that will be progressively actioned
over the course of the next three years, which is consistent with
projections articulated in the QAIHC Strategic Plan.

Member support

Provision of Member support remains a central and core
function of the QAIHC Secretariat. Over the period of 2010-
2011, QAIHC have provided significant support and assistance
to Members to promote ongoing service development



and expansion. Support to new and developing, as well as
existing and established services has been given. Support
provided spans the areas of:

e Management and governance;
e Health service planning and delivery;
e Quality Improvement; and

e Strategic planning and service development, with
sensitivity to the broader context of national health reform.

Importantly, QAIHC has also committed to strengthening the
support that the Secretariat provide to Aboriginal and Torres
Strait Islander Alcohol and Other Drugs services that make up
the membership of the Queensland Indigenous Substance
Misuse Council (QISMC). The annual QISMC conference will
be held in July 2011 and result in the appointment of a QISMC
Executive. Additionally, through QAIHC's current drug and
alcohol training programs delivered in collaboration with
QADREC and the Western Australian Drug and Alcohol Office,
we will continue to support capacity building of the drug and
alcohol workforce with a focus on QISMC member service
employees.

Health promotion and preventative
health

The QAIHC Preventative Health Unit have continued to play
a critical role within the QAIHC Secretariat, coordinating and
delivering a range of initiatives targeted at healthy lifestyle
promotion, nutrition and obesity; and physical activity.
Importantly, support is provided to Members to provide and
deliver healthy lifestyle programs that seek to affect positive
and sustainable change for individuals and families across
these domains. Work to this end will continue to be delivered
as part of QAIHC Member support and efforts to increase
capacity and competence within the sector to deliver
programs across these key areas, which hold important
implications for both the prevention and management of
chronic conditions.

Significant Achievements

In addition to the core functions and services that QAIHC
provide it is noteworthy to mention significant achievements
and outcomes of the QAIHC Secretariat for the 2010-2011
period. These achievements are indicative of key pieces

of work that have been undertaken over the course of the
past year and symbolise important developments for the
Queensland community controlled sector.

APCC Collaboratives

QAIHC has been involved in a joint initiative with General
Practice Queensland (GPQ) to coordinate and facilitate
Member service and General Practitioner (GP) participation

in the Improvement Foundation (IF) Australian Primary Care
Collaboratives (APCC) program. This has been a quality
improvement initiative that has resulted in collection of data
for 50,000 Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people —
40,000 of which are presently being serviced by Aboriginal
and Islander Community Controlled Health Services (AICCHS).

A series of workshops have been held in the context of this
program to facilitate group based learning and knowledge
sharing. QAIHC and its Secretariat, in conjunction with

staff from GPQ, continue to provide ongoing support and
assistance to participating AICCHS and GPs and it is envisaged
that this will continue as a key piece of work for the sector to
promote improved health service delivery and capture of key
indicators for Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander health.

Hero Rewards

After rolling out the first wave of Hero Rewards in early 2010,
which focused on encouraging Aboriginal and Torres Strait
Islander peoples’ utilisation of Medicare Health Check items,
QAIHC are now entering phase two of this social marketing
initiative that will now focus on building awareness and
increasing usage of Chronic Disease Management and care
planning items.

A collection of interactive media tools have been developed
that are amenable to tailoring by Member services for use
and dissemination in local community. Resources span

the communication mediums of text and radio. More
recently, a TV commercial has also been developed that

will have state wide coverage. The emphasis here is on

using the existing profile and familiarity that Hero Rewards
commands to promote a state wide message that promotes
self-management and encourages people to make better
and more informed health decisions. The launch of the
commercial will initially be taking place at the Queensland
Murri Football Carnival in late September and be followed

by TV broadcasting. Incorporation of nationally recognisable
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander public identities has been
an important part of the campaigns development and will be
central to its positive uptake.

Workforce Development

QAIHC's workforce development program incorporates
workforce policy development and implementation of
initiatives to support the Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander
health workforce across Queensland. This includes the
health workforce, social and emotional wellbeing workforce,
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander alcohol and other drugs
training and General Practitioner education and training.

Throughout 2010/2011, QAIHC continued to support and
address Queensland specific policy and workforce gaps.
There was a significant focus on implementation of policy
and initiatives identified within the National Health System
Reform and under the COAG Closing the Gap initiative.
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Supporting workforce development and continuous
expansion has been a core focus and has been achieved
through coordination and liaison to create continued
opportunities for staff training and professional development.
Assistance to services to implement workforce policies and
procedures and achieve required standards also falls within
the work domain of the QAIHC Secretariat and staff operating
within this program area.

QAIHC identify continuation of work under this area as
significant to ensuring capacity and competence within the
sector for the delivery of health and other related services
that are of a high quality standard and which are accessible
and appropriate to Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander
people in Queensland.

Business Quality Centre (BQC)

A significant development for 2011 has involved the
establishment of the QAIHC BQC Unit, which emerged from
QAIHC Members' desire to find ways of improving their
capacity to focus on primary health care service delivery.
BQC has been established with the objective of reducing
time and resource requirements for services when it comes
to back of office business by having certain functions in this
area transferred over to the Unit. At the present, BOC handles
different mixes of accounting, bookkeeping, payroll, HR and
consulting functions for ten Member services, with more due
to come on board later in 2011. This was a direction endorsed
by QAIHC Membership and will play an important role in
enabling a return to focus on core business for our Members.

Mental health promotion — the choirs
initiative

During 2010/2011, QAIHC have been involved in a social

and emotional wellbeing project that uses participation in

an organised choir program to promote mental health and
wellbeing. The program has been a significant success for
the sector, with broad coverage and high participation rates.
Media coverage of the choir and invitations to perform at
public forums mark some of the program’s key achievements.
It is envisaged that this will continue as an important program
for the promotion of mental health and wellbeing within
Queensland. In addition, QAIHC will be pursuing other pieces
of work to increase and strengthen efforts around mental
health promotion in the sector.

QAIHC Collaborative Agreements

A significant outcome for 2011 has involved the signing of
two partnership agreements between QAIHC and GPQ and
QAIHC and Queensland Health. These agreements signify a
commitment on the part of QAIHC and both organisations to
engage in collaborative working relationships to promote and
facilitate improved health service planning and delivery and
subsequent better health outcomes for Aboriginal and Torres
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Strait Islander people in Queensland. The agreements put

in place an important platform for a partnership approach
toward health service planning and policy development
and will be instrumental to ensuring transparency in process
and creating a more supportive program implementation
environment. Ensuring that a mechanism is in place to
support fluid communication pathways between QAIHC
and both organisations is essential to enable more need
responsive and appropriately targeted planning and resource
allocation. QAIHC are committed to sustaining these positive
working relationships to contribute toward better health
outcomes for Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people in
Queensland.

Remote Alliance

In June 2011, QAIHC supported a gathering of representatives
from the Northern and Remote Aboriginal and Torres Strait
Islander Health Alliance. The Remote Alliance represents
Affiliates and NACCHO Member services from Northern and
Remote areas of Australia, who share common interests and
challenges in supporting improved health outcomes for
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people. The workshop
was held in Cairns and focused on consolidating the Action
Plan for the Remote Alliance for the 2011/2012 year, whilst
identifying any significant opportunities for influence
through relevant representations and major conferences.
Issues such as: Workforce developments, e-Health, Transition
to Community Control, policy and advocacy, funding reform
and food supply are major priorities and the Alliance will
continue to focus upon these issues over the coming years.
Importantly, the Remote Alliance is the endorsed body by
NACCHO Board of Directors to advocate on behalf of Remote
NACCHO Services.

Upcoming Changes

In looking to the future, there is significant work to be
undertaken for the 2011/2012 period. QAIHC will continue to
operate across its core work domains and ensure every step
and measure is taken to promote the continued growth,
strengthening and empowerment of the Aboriginal and
Torres Strait Islander health sector in Queensland.

Central to this will be the implementation of measures

and strategies that are directly responsive to the evolving
policy environment that forms the backdrop against which
we now operate. The establishment of Local Health and
Hospital Networks (LHHNs) and Medicare Locals constitute
key developments in the health system and QAIHC will be
pursuing steps to ensure communication pathways between
these new entities and the Queensland community control
sector.

Enabling scope for the transference of health information and
priorities for the sector to these levels to provide a platform
for responsive health planning and service delivery will be
central and assist toward better resource allocation and



reduction of gaps or duplication in health efforts. Similarly,
creating links with other new bodies to be established as
part of the health reform process, including the National
Performance Authority and Lead Clinicians’ groups will also
be important to be sure that Aboriginal and Torres Strait
Islander Health and Closing the Gap remains at the forefront
of health planning and service delivery in Queensland.

These are considerations that are inbuilt within the QAIHC
Strategic Plan and the Blueprint that QAIHC have developed
for Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander health reform in
Queensland. Supporting QAIHC's move toward creating

a Queensland community controlled sector that is well
positioned to act and respond to health needs in the context
of the new health environment is also the development of
the QAIHC Regionalisation Strategy. With the regional transfer
and devolution of health system planning and delivery,
QAIHC have recognised the need to move in alignment

with these processes to promote sector regionalisation. The
QAIHC Regionalisation Strategy will be progressively actioned
over the course of the next three years and symbolises a
transition to the establishment of five regional Aboriginal

and Islander Community Controlled Organisations, to which

”
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member support and assistance services will be transferred.
This will allow for the timely and more effective delivery

of QAIHC Member support and also create a platform for
improved interaction between the new Medicare Locals and
LHHNs and these planned regional bodies. It is envisaged
that these directions will support efforts to promote health
improvement that is sustainable and ongoing for Aboriginal
and Torres Strait Islander people in Queensland.

summary

QAIHC are pleased to provide this update on activities for the
2010-2011 periods. There is significant work that has been
undertaken to date and plans are in place for the continuation
and expansion of these efforts. Importantly, ensuring that
strategies and initiatives are in place to enable response to
sector challenges and changes will be critical to promoting
the strength and capacity of community controlled health
services, to be able to better respond to the health needs of
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people in Queensland.

Selwyn Button
Chief Executive Officer
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Board of Directors

Ms Sheryl Lawton

Chairperson

Appointed Chairperson 9/12/2010

Formerly Vice Chairperson

CEO - Charleville & Western Areas Aboriginal and Torres Strait
Islander Community Health Ltd

Ms Elizabeth Adams

Formerly Chairperson — Resigned as Director 9/12/2010

CEO - Goolburri Health Advancement Aboriginal Corporation
Appointed Alternate Director 9/12/2010

Mr Matthew Cooke

Vice Chairperson

Appointed Vice Chairperson 9/12/2010

Resigned as Secretary 9/12/2010

CEO - Nhulundu Wooribah Indigenous Health Organisation
Incorporated

Mr David Baird

Treasurer — Resigned 9/12/2010

CEO - Gurriny Yealamucka Health Service Aboriginal
Corporation

Ms Janelle Collins

Appointed Treasurer — 9/12/2010

Resigned - 9/06/2011

CEO - Bidgerdii Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander
Corporation

Mr Bernie Singleton

Secretary

Appointed Secretary 9/12/2010

Formerly Director

Director — Apunipima Cape York Health Council

Mr Gary White
Appointed 26/11/2008
Chairperson — Goondir Health Service

Ms Stella Taylor-Johnson
Appointed 17/09/2008
CEO — Kambu Medical Centre

Ms Lillian Hopkins
Appointed 4/03/2010
Chairperson — Barambah Health Centre
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Ms Rose Isles

Appointed 9/12/2010

Director — Mt Isa Aboriginal Community Controlled Health
Service t/a Gidgee Healing

Ms Debra Malthouse
Appointed 9/12/2010
CEO - Wuchopperen Health Service

Ms Tania Akee
Appointed 9/12/2010
Director - Townsville Aboriginal & Islanders Health Services Ltd

Ms Shelly Lawton

Appointed 9/12/2010

Director — Charleville & Western Areas Aboriginal and Torres
Strait Islander Community Health Ltd

Ms Bronwyn Desatge

Appointed 26/11/2009

Resigned 9/12/2010

CEO - Mt Isa Aboriginal Community Controlled Health Service
t/a Gidgee Healing

Mr Billy Gorham

Appointed 26/11/09 Resigned 9/12/2010
Chairperson — Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander
Community Health Service Brisbane Ltd

Ms Angelina Akee

Resigned 9/12/2010

Appointed Alternate Director 9/12/2010

CEO - Townsville Aboriginal & Islanders Health Services Ltd

Alternate Directors

Ms Elizabeth Adams

Mr Cleveland Fagan

Ms Zoe Doreen Andolfatto

Ms Gail Wason

Mr Tom Cleary

Ms Angelina Akee

Ms Francine George

Ms Denise Lewis

Ms Rhonda Shibasaki - Resigned 9/12/2010
Mr Dale Manns — Resigned 9/12/2010

Mr Mark Moore — Resigned 9/12/2010

Ms Hayley Isles — Resigned 9/12/2010

Ms Michelle Hooke — Resigned 9/12/2010
Mr Kieran Chilcott — Resigned 9/12/2010
Ms Ann-Marie Thomas - Resigned 9/12/2010






QAIHC Membership

QAIHC Members

30th June 2011

Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander
Community Health Service Brisbane Ltd

Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander
Community Health Service (Mackay Ltd)

Apunipima Cape York Health Council

Barambah Regional Medical Service
(Aboriginal Corporation)

Bidgerdii Aboriginal and Torres Strait
Islander Corporation

Bundaberg Indigenous
Wellbeing Centre

Carbal Medical Centre

Charleville & Western Areas Aboriginal
and Torres Strait Islander Community
Health Ltd

Cunnamulla Aboriginal Corporation
for Health

Galangoor Duwalami Primary Health
Care Service

Girudala Community Cooperative
Society Ltd

Goolburri Health Advancement
Aboriginal Corporation

Goondir Health Service

Gurriny Yealamucka Health Service
Aboriginal Corporation

11 QAIHC Annual
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Injilinji Youth Health Service
Kalwun Health Service

Kambu Medical Centre Pty Ltd
Mamu Health Service

Mt Isa Aboriginal Community Controlled
Health Service t/a Gidgee Healing

Mudth-Niyleta Aboriginal and Torres
Strait Islander Corporation

Mulungu Aboriginal Corporation

Nhulundu Wooribah Indigenous Health
Organisation Incorporated

North Coast Aboriginal Corporation
for Community Health

Townsville Aboriginal & Islanders
Health Service

Wuchopperen Health Service
Yippippi Gulf Indigenous Health Council

Yulu Burri Ba Aboriginal Corporation
for Community Health
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Sector Development Unit

The QAIHC Sector Development Business Unit provides practical and technical support to Member and
Associate Member Organisations to strengthen their internal systems and capacities spanning a range

of areas, including: workforce development, governance and management; budgeting and financial
management; human resource management; strategic and business planning; local and regional planning
and service development; quality improvement and accreditation; partnerships; and service delivery.

QAIHC 2010/2011 Annual Report -
Workforce Development

QAIHC's Workforce Development program area incorporates
workforce policy development and implementation of
initiatives to support the Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander
health workforce across Queensland. This includes Health
Workforce, Social and Emotional Wellbeing Workforce
Support Unit, Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Alcohol
and Other Drugs Training and General Practice Education and
Training.

Health Workforce

In 2010/2011, QAIHC health workforce programs continued
to support and address Queensland specific policy and
workforce gaps. A large proportion of efforts reflected
implementation of policy and initiatives identified within the
National Health System Reform and COAG Closing the Gap
Indigenous Health Workforce Development and Expansion
Programs.

Some of the key workforce development activities and
outcomes for 2010/2011 include:

» Support and contribution to the Health Workforce
Australia (HWA) Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Health
Worker project. The aim of this project is to identify how
the Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Health Worker
workforce can be strengthened to deliver care in response
to the known burden and distribution of disease in the
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander population. The
project will develop a national picture of the Aboriginal
and Torres Strait Islander Health Worker workforce. This
includes location, role, skills, qualifications and interface
with other sections of the health workforce. It will also
provide information to inform the development of
national standards; scope of practice; workforce roles;
career pathways and optimal mechanisms for interaction
with other health professionals. The final report reflecting
recommendations will be presented to Health Ministers in
the first half of 2011/2012.

 Support and contribution to the development of Aboriginal
and Torres Strait Islander Outreach Workers (IOWs). This
included input to the NACCHO national workshop to
Create a national networking opportunity for the IOW
workforce, improve mutual understanding on the roles of
the IOW workforce and establish a shared understanding
of responsibilities and options for addressing IOW support
needs. QAIHC is currently coordinating the development
of the Queensland Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander
Outreach Worker (IOW) orientation package. Funds were
allocated by the Department of Health and Ageing and
a Queensland working group has been developed with
representatives from QAIHC, ACCHS, Registered Training
Organisations (RTOs) and General Practice Queensland. It is
envisaged the orientation training for the first IOW position
allocations will be completed by 31 October 2011.

« Development of the Healthy Futures Indigenous Health
Project which aims to build pathways into the health
industry through the introduction of a Certificate |l
qualification in Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Primary
Health Care as a school based training pilot. The school and
RTO pathway processes have been developed including
the training package and all teaching and learning
resources. The project is due to be piloted in 2012.

» Support and contribution to the Queensland Compact
Governance Workforce Development Sub-Committee
Action Plan — Towards a Sustainable Human Services
Workforce May 2011- May 2012. Current work includes
developing strategies which build strategic leadership
capacity to steer organisations through system reform,
and supporting the development of the Surat Basin Health
and Community Services Workforce Council initiative
to develop a strategic partnership to address workforce
barriers in the Surat Basin area.

« Coordination of the Productivity Placements Program (PPP)
funded training.

QAIHC Sector Development
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QAIHC was successful in securing funding in 2010/2011 under
this program for the following:

Diploma Practice Management 13 students

Certificate IV Project Management 21 students

Certificate IV Training and Assessment 22 students

Certificate IV Front Line Management 1 student

Diploma Quiality Auditing 2 students

Diploma Population Health 20 students

Diploma Community Services 2 students

Diploma Mental Health/AOD 1 student

Certificate IV Aboriginal and Torres

Strait Islander Primary Health Care 35 students

Diploma Aboriginal and Torres Strait

Islander Primary Health Care 12 students

Chronic Disease Self Management

Skill Set 35 students

Quality Blood Sampling 9 students

All students are expected to complete training in 2011/2012.

Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander
Alcohol and Other Drugs Worker Training
Program

QAIHC is continuing to develop the substance misuse
workforce in Queensland. In 2010/2011 22 students
completed the Certificate Il Community Services Work
Alcohol and Other Drugs’ course. These students represented
a range of health and health related organisations across
Queensland from both the community controlled sector and
Queensland Health.

The course will continue in 2011/2012 through a collaborative
arrangement between QAIHC, the Queensland Alcohol,
Drug Research and Education Centre (QADREC) and Western
Australian Drug and Alcohol office (WADAQ) which is

the Registered Training Organisation who developed the
curriculum which QAIHC delivers in Queensland. Enrolments
are expected to increase for the 2011/2012 cohort.

Social and Emotional Well Being
Workforce Support Unit

201072011 was the first full year of operation for QAIHC's Social
and Emotional Well Being (SEWB) Workforce Support Unit
(WSU). The purpose of the QAIHC SEWB WSU is to:

» Ensure SEWB staff have access to professional support and
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network development opportunities

o Assist SEWB staff to implement operational standards and
procedures

« Support implementation of best practice models of service
delivery

» Coordinate the delivery of nationally recognised
qualifications for SEWB staff

« Promote ongoing training and continuing education for
SEWB staff

» Work with Registered Training Organisations to ensure
Training Needs Analyses are completed for SEWB staff.

The SEWB workforce includes Bringing Them Home
Counsellors, Link-Up Counsellors and Caseworkers, OATSIH
funded SEWB staff in Indigenous Mental Health services,
OATSIH funded SEWB staff in Community Controlled
Substance Use services and OATSIH funded SEWB staff

in Well Being Centres in Cape York. At present there are
approximately 150 staff in these positions across the state.

Major activity for 2010/2011 included:

» Conducting the Southern Regional SEWB Workforce Forum
in Hervey Bay in November 2010 attended by 36 staff from
the region.

« Conducting the Northern Regional SEWB Workforce Forum
in Cairns in November 2010 attended by 59 staff from the
region.

« Facilitating two consultation workshops (Hervey Bay and
Cairns) as part of the national review of the Counsellors
Program Manual and Link Up Services Manual in November
2010.

» Producing two SEWB E-Newsletters.

» Conducting the Queensland SEWB Workforce State
Gathering and Regional Forums at Palm Cove in May 2011,
which included 65 SEWB staff across Queensland and WSU
staff from the Northern Territory and Western Australia.

» Facilitating the National SEWB WSU/RTO Forum in Canberra
in May 2011. This forum provided the opportunity to discuss
issues relating to the program at a national level.

« Working in partnership with QATSICHET and QATSIHWEPAC
in relation to the completion of Training Needs Analyses
(TNAs) and subsequent training for SEWB staff.

o Assisting the Northern Territory WSU with two Regional
SEWB Workforce Forums — Alice Springs and Darwin.

» Promoting, supporting and participating in the Voices
United for Harmony Project in 5 communities across
Southern Queensland.



» Presenting on the role of the WSU at the Link-Up National
Forum, Our Mob, Our Minds Our Spirits Indigenous
Mental Health Conference and Southern Western Australia
Regional SEWB Workforce Forum.

» Facilitating the Marumali Circle of Healing training for SEWB
staff.

« Participation on the Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander
Suicide Awareness Day Steering Committee.

» Supporting 2 WSU staff to gain qualifications as Aboriginal
and Torres Strait Islander Mental Health First Aid Instructors.

» Representing the Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander
Community Controlled Health Sector on the Queensland
Mental Health Reform Committee, Queensland Alliance
for Mental Health, Community Mental Health Workforce
Strategy Industries Leaders Group and Health Workforce
Leaders Group.

General Practice Education and Training

QAIHC continued to promote the Framework for General
Practice Training in Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Health
with regional, state and national stakeholders in Queensland.
This included:

» Promoting General Practice registrar training in ACCHS
by increasing the number of services involved in training
General Practice registrars in Aboriginal and Torres Strait
Islander health.

» Supporting QAIHC Member Services to become accredited
as Indigenous Health Training Posts through collaboration
with General Practice Vocational Registered Training
Organisations.

« Delivering the QAIHC This Way, Our Way Aboriginal and
Torres Strait Islander cultural education program to:

» Kambu Medical Centre staff
« University of Queensland undergraduates

o Griffith University post graduate Health Science students
at their Gold Coast campus, and Logan campus staff of
the Australian College of Rural and Remote Medicine

» Central & Southern Queensland Training Consortium
General Practice registrars.

» Promoting ACCHS and Aboriginal and Torres Strait
Islander community health views and general practice
issues through representation on the following
committees:-

» Health Consumers Queensland

» General Practice Queensland Closing the Gap Steering
Committee (as a Health Consumers Queensland nominee)

» Central & Southern Queensland Training Consortium Board
Member

» Royal Australian College of General Practitioners (RACGP)
National Faculty of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander
Health including the RACGP Aboriginal and Torres Strait
Islander Health training curriculum.

» Hosting a two day national Cultural Tooling workshop for
Aboriginal Cultural Educators to develop a national Cultural
Tool Box with resources and teaching techniques for
cultural educators within ACCHS.

» Contributing to the recruitment of permanent and locum
doctors for ACCHS in collaboration with Health Workforce
Queensland.

 Assisting the Australian College of Rural and Remote
Medicine with their Queensland and national recruitment
drive for undergraduate students to undertake placements
over a 4 year period in Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander
communities as part of the John Flynn Placement Program.

» Undertaking a state wide General Practice Education and
Training research project assessing the health training
capacity and resources of ACCHS to be involved in General
Practice registrar training.

Regional Development

QAIHC recognises that to ensure the quality and sustainability
of the Community Controlled Health Sector in Queensland,

it must provide support in key strategic areas that are
responsive to members’ needs. The QAIHC Regional
Development Team is a key component to support a
regionalised approach to service development and delivery,
ultimately working towards an increase of Aboriginal and
Torres Strait Islander people’s access to comprehensive
primary health care.

The Regional Development team is comprised of three
Regional Coordinator positions that serve as the coordination
point to support members through their engagement

in QAIHC initiatives, advocating on behalf of member
requirements and also liaising with external stakeholders.

Key activities and outcomes for 2010/2011 include:

« Establishment and maintenance of Regional CEO Forums
to identify regional health priorities and service resourcing
and delivery strategies

« Participation in regional responses to the Medicare
Local process undertaken as part of the Commonwealth
Government's National Health and Hospital Reform agenda.
The Regional Coordinators provided assistance that varied
from providing information on the Medicare local concept,
the application process, through to participating in network
meetings, including participation in the development of
regional responses.

QAIHC Sector Development
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» Provision of support for Central Queensland services to
obtain funding for the development and implementation
of a comprehensive Central Queensland service delivery
model.

» Ongoing support for Yippippi Gulf Indigenous Health
Council (YGIHC) and Lower Gulf Health Councils as they
continue to work with community and service providers
to develop coordinated and responsive models of service
delivery for the Lower Gulf communities.

» Convened a Lower Gulf Health Stakeholders Meeting in
Cairns in April. Representatives from YGIHC, Local Health
Councils and other service providers attended to discuss
current issues, challenges and strategies regarding health
service delivery in the Gulf.

» Ongoing support for the Torres Health Council.

» Coordination of QAIHC Staff service visits across
Queensland.

» Numerous site visits with member organisations to provide
assistance on specific requests.

» Collaboration with Service Development to provide
Intensive support services to assist with organisation
development and review processes.

Into the future, the Regional Development Team will continue
to play a key role developing and sustaining relationships to
ensure that all members and other stakeholders are engaged
in developing regionally focussed health planning and
service development initiatives.

Queensland Indigenous Substance
Misuse Program

In 2010/2011, QAIHC's focus in this area has been to provide
general member support and to engage and inform
members of recent development regarding Australia’s
national health reform agenda.

In order to establish consistency in practices and reporting
of outcomes across the substance misuse services in
Queensland, QAIHC will seek to implement a common

data platform, called Mimaso in the 2011/2012 period. It is
envisaged that Mimaso will not only provide consistency in
reporting and monitoring of outcomes against the National
Minimum dataset for Drug and Alcohol services, but also
provide an opportunity to implement a common quality
improvement approach to service delivery and improvement
of outcomes to support ongoing capacity building and
strengthening of service provided by QISMC members.

In July 2011, the annual QISMC Members Conference will
be held at the Mercure Inn, Townsville. The aim of the
Conference will be to provide an opportunity for members
and stakeholders to network, provide an update on the

17 QAIHC Annual
Report 2010-2011

national health reform agenda and to discuss key priorities
and issues affecting and requiring a coordinated response

by the community controlled Alcohol and Other Drug

(AOD) sector. Along with the majority of QISMC Members,
other stakeholders to attend the conference include the
National Indigenous Drug and Alcohol Committee (NIDAC),
Queensland Network of Alcohol and other Drug Agencies
(QNADA), Queensland Health, Office for Aboriginal and Torres
Strait Islander Health, Divisions of General Practice and other
Non-Government Agencies.

Regional Quality Accreditation Support
Program

The Commonwealth Government initiative, Establishing
Quality Health Standards (EQHS), was funded for the

period 2007-2011 to support Aboriginal Community
Controlled Health Services to achieve and maintain clinical
and organisational accreditation. Given the high level of
engagement and success of the program nationally, the
Commonwealth Government have committed a further

$35 million over the 2011-2015 period to extend the EQHS
Program and all remaining support for current EQHS projects.

In response to this commitment, the National Aboriginal
Community Controlled Health organisation (NACCHO),

in partnership with the State and Territory Affiliates, have
composed a Quality Standards and Accreditation program
Support Strategy 2011-2015 that outlines a strategy for
accreditation support and implementation within the ACCHS
sector. The Strategy was informed through extensive Affiliate
consultation including the National Aboriginal Accreditation
Working Group, which QAIHC is an active member. Additional
to the strategy, QAIHC have developed and submitted
accreditation Implementation plans for the 2011-2015 period.
The Implementation Plan outlines three main objectives:

Objective 1 - Quality Standards and Accreditation Program
support processes are core business within the Organisation

Objective 2 - The Aboriginal Community Controlled Health
Sector will build its capacity to undertake sector support for
the implementation and maintenance of quality standards
and accreditation programs

Objective 3 - Support and development of quality standards
and accreditation programs occur in a consistent and
collaborative manner across the ACCHS's sector.

The QAIHC Implementation Plan 2011-2015 will lead the
RQASP activities in conjunction with QAIHC's Strategic
Directions 2010-2013.

Member support in Continuous Quality

Improvement programs
Over the 2010/2011 period, QAIHC Quality Coordinator

provided a significant amount of member support in regards
to Accreditation and Quality Improvement. Feedback from



member service visits has clearly indicated that members
require support to assist all levels of staff to understand

and implement the accreditation process. From June 2011
Regional Queensland Quality Networks have been developed
to provide services with regular support, liaison and peer
communication. Regional Network Meetings are held for

the following four (4) regions: South West Queensland and
Darling Downs, Far North Queensland, North Queensland,
Central Queensland and South East Queensland. THE ROASP
will continue to work with member services and external
stakeholders to develop and implement strategies to support
accreditation within the sector.

The following tables provide a summary of the level of service
participation and progress in the current EQHS program.

Community Controlled Service Participation in EQHS

Program
QAIHC Member Services participating in EQHS ~ 32/38 (84%)

QAIHC Associate Member Services
participating in EQHS

Non — Members of QAIHC participating in EQHS ~ 4/38 (11%)

2/38 (5%)

Participation and Progress with Clinical Accreditation

Accredited against RACGP Standards 18/20 (90%)
Working Towards clinical accreditation 0
Not yet actively involved in a quality program  2/20 (10%)

Participation and Progress with Organisational
Accreditation/ Certification

Accredited/ Certified against organisational

0,
QIC or ISO standards 10/38 (26%)
VVor.k.mg Tovvards organisational accreditation/ 24/38 (63%)
certification
Not yet actively involved in a quality program ~ 4/38 (11%)

Service Development

Over the 2010/2011 period, the Service Development

team has provided intensive support services to member
organisations to continue the growth and development

of services throughout the state. A key focus of the work
has included the delivery of comprehensive organisational
reviews. The organisational reviews include a broad suite of
core activities including, but not limited to:

« Provision of support and advice to member services
reviewing their strategic plan and strategic directions,
to promote consistency with Australian Government

reform agenda and ensuring compatibility with the QAIHC
Strategic Plan 2010 - 2013.

 Assisted member services in regards to Corporate
Governance and constitutional reform. A major focus of the
work has been amending service constitutions to operate
within exemplary models of corporate governance.

« Provision of support for members to develop and deliver
integrated service delivery models including working in
collaboration with the Regional Development Team to
assess and identify opportunities for enhanced models of
care.

» Support services to develop and maintain financial
management and information reporting systems. The work
has included substantial work to ensure services review and
update financial systems, policies and procedures as well as
complying with statutory and regulatory requirements.

« Assistance with Human Resource Management processes
including reviews of corporate policy and procedures and
performance management system.

COAG Project Officer

PIP Indigenous Health Incentive

The Practice Incentive Program Indigenous Health Incentive
commenced 1 May 2010 with aims to support ACCHSs,
General Practices and Indigenous Health Services to provide
better health care for Aboriginal and/or Torres Strait Islander
people. ACCHS that decided to complete the application for
the PIP Indigenous Health Incentive would now have received
their incentive payments for 2010 and February, May and
August 2011. To be eligible for the incentive payments the
client must complete a consent form and are of Aboriginal
and/or Torres Strait Islander origin; who are 15 years and
older; and who have a chronic disease. Whilst there have
been some teething problems with the implementation of
the program, the majority of ACCHS in Qld have applied to
participate in the PIP Indigenous Health Incentive.

Services have been provided with on site support, training
and resources to assist with the preliminary processes and
implementation of the program. These support services
were accompanied by provision of additional information,
to promote greater awareness of the Medicare services (e.g.
Health Assessments, GP Management Plans, Team Care
Arrangements) that should be provided to the client in order
to meet the criteria for the PIP Indigenous Health Incentive
Tier 1 & 2 payments under this initiative and to assist with
provision of chronic disease care.

All Member Services are actively registering clients and will re
register current clients from 1 November of each year. Clients
must be registered each calendar year for ACCHS to continue
to receive incentive payment for this program.

QAIHC Sector Development
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PBS Co-payment Measure

The PBS Co-payment Measure commenced 1 July 2010 to
assist Aboriginal and/or Torres Strait Islander people of any
age who present with a chronic disease or chronic disease risk
factor/s with reduced cost of medicine.

QAIHC have been working with the Department of Health
and Ageing (DoHA) and General Practice representatives to
assist with the implementation of the program.

Member Services are actively registering clients under this
measure. Registration is only required once, unless the client
chooses to withdraw from the program.

QAIHC 'Hero Rewards’

The QAIHC 'Hero Rewards’ campaign was officially launched
by Minister Snowdon on 9 June 2010, with NRL Legend Steve
Renouf promoting to clients to step up and nominate to have
a Health Assessment.

A number of ACCHS have had success with the "Hero
Rewards’ campaign and are continuing to provide regular
Health Checks to clients. Offering a health check or providing
a health check is one of the requirements when registering a
client for the PIP indigenous Health Incentive and or the PBS
Co payment Measure programs.

The QAIHC 'Hero Rewards’ incentives were well received
by the clients who nominated to have a Health Check/
Assessment.

The "Hero Rewards' campaign has also resulted in attracting
new clients to a number of ACCHS that haven't attended a GP
in over 10 years.

Phase 2 of the 'Hero Rewards’ campaign has now
commenced, the focus of the next phase is preventive health
and chronic disease care after the client has had a Health
Check/Assessment completed by the ACCHS.

The ‘Hero Rewards’ Phase 2 campaign will include two 30sec
TV commercials with the involvement staff from ACCHS in
Qld. Steve Renouf will be the role model for the chronic
disease campaign with QAIHC securing Alannah Ahmat as
the role model to promote the preventive health campaign.
The TV commercials will be displayed at upcoming sporting
events and other opportunistic events.

Follow on QUMAX Program

The QUMAX Program medicine component ceased on the 30
June 2010 with the commencement of the PBS Co-payment
Measure on 1 July 2010. NACCHO campaigned for the
continuation of the follow on QUMAX Program and this was
successful, with $11 million allocated until June 2015. All 14
eligible ACCHS have completed the required registration for

19 QAIHC Annual
Report 2010-2011

a further 12 months to receive the allocated funding that is
available for the following:

« Patient transport for patient collection and or Pharmacy
delivery

o AHW patient education

o Dose Administration Aids for patients on multiple
medications

» Devices e.g. Asthma spacers, Nebulisers

Medical Reception Training Quialification -
Traineeship

QAIHC has worked in collaboration with UNE Partnerships
over the past 3 years to deliver Certificate Il Business
Administration (Medical), with 36 ACCHS staff completing this
qualification between 2009 - May 2011. A further cohort of
15 participants will complete this training in November 2011,
which will be a total of 51participants that have completed
this nationally recognised qualification.

Diploma of Practice Management

The Diploma of Practice Management training was offered
to ACCHS to nominate participants in 2011 with the delivery
by workshops in Cairns. A total of 15 participants were
nominated from the ACCHS to attend this training with all
participants completing the Diploma in June 2011.



QAIHC Sector Development

Business Unit 20




Corporate Services Unit

The Corporate Services Unit of QAIHC provides high level
operational support to the QAIHC Secretariat and its
Business Units so that they can achieve their objectives.
The unit delivers services in the areas of Human resources
& administration; Finance; Information and communication
technology; Communications, media and publications;
Accreditation and Occupational Health & Safety

The services delivered by these areas strive not only to
integrate or consolidate the many support services required
by QAIHC but also to ensure these services to member
organisations and other health industry stakeholders are
underpinned by specialised knowledge and best practice
principles.

This ensures that the best interests of internal and external
clients are delivered.

Human Resource Management

At the commencement of the financial year 52 staff members
were employed by QAIHC across business units. During this
period 20 employees left. Reasons for leaving QAIHC were
identified as follows:

Finish of contract (9)

Retirement (1)

Resignation (2)

Secondment (2)

External employment (3)

Staff transfer to QATSICPP Limited (3)

At the end of the financial year a net staff total of 42 people
were employed.

While exit interviews were made available to staff upon
leaving only a few employees took advantage of the offer.
The data gathered over the last two years does not exhibit
any significant trends with a variety of reasons being offered
for non-participation in these interviews. New employees
were introduced to the QAIHC policies and procedures
through the induction process. With the QAIHC induction
program now in its 3rd year an evaluation is planned in 2011-
2012. The evaluation of procedures presently employed, and
adjustments where necessary, is to ensure that the induction
process is effective for both new staff and their managers.

During this year, as part of an initiative aimed at engaging
all employees in processes of reflection and review, a Staff
Climate Survey was implemented. Whilst available to all staff
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a low level of return was recorded due to issues surrounding
confidentiality. From the feedback provided it appears
necessary for the survey to be reworded to produce not only
a document more applicable to QAIHC but also one that
seeks suggestions and ideas from staff.

It is envisaged that the data from this Survey together

with the evaluations obtained from the induction and exit
interview processes will identify strengths and similarly locate
any weakness that may need to be addressed.

QAIHC Accreditation with 1SO:9001

In June 2011 QAIHC underwent its Stage 1 Certification
Review against the ISO:9001 standards. The outcomes of

this audit were outlined in a detailed Assessment Report

and will fall under the responsibility of the RQASP team

for implementation. In addition to the assessment report,

the 2020 Quality Coordinator software will also enhance
QAIHC's ability to move forward with accreditation as well as
providing a sustainable system to facilitate continuous quality
improvement. QAIHC anticipates certification in early 2012.

Meetings of the Management Review Committee, the Senior
Management Team and Staff continue as required. The
Quality Coordinator software to date has led to the reviewing
and reworking of many QAIHC policies and procedures
which, in turn, have resulted either in a re-writing of areas
such as work plans, performance reviews and position
descriptions, or to the development of new documents that
are in keeping with 1S0:9001 Accreditation, the Fair Work Act
and other Government requirements. Furthermore, records
such as the Organisational Charts have been refined and
now reflect the changes required for further progression

in the accreditation process. Process maps have also been
completed for the Human Resource Management, Finance
and Information & Communication Technology areas of the
Corporate Services Unit.

An E-document management system is being developed

to improve QAIHC's information management capability

and will be implemented in the 2011-12. This new system

will ensure a more efficient management of all electronic
information created within QAIHC. Major benefits will consist
of easier navigation, reduction in time spent searching for and
retrieving information, better document version control and
high level of security.

Communications

QAIHC Communications Officers demonstrated their ongoing
support of QAIHC Business Units in the delivery of programs



and projects throughout the past year. Positive relationships
continue to build with key stakeholders in the Aboriginal
and Torres Strait Islander community controlled health
sector, from Member Organisations to relevant government
departments and agencies at both Federal and State level.

Communications Officers have continued to assist with
QAIHC engagement opportunities in Media, the general
public, and in actively propagating healthy lifestyle messages
through involvement with media outlets, community and
representative organisations. In a year of significant health
reform and change QAIHC, realising shared aspirations and
goals with its Member Organisations and specific health
sector partnerships, has proceeded to use media and
community participation opportunities at a grass roots level
to demonstrate a strong message of ‘advocacy’ across the
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander health sector.

The communications section has assisted with numerous
QAIHC publications in the past twelve months. Christine
Ryan'’s text, Health Quality in Indigenous Communities, has
become a valued resource available to QAIHC Member
organisations and other health industry entities. Sector
Development has welcomed a range of publications: A
Blueprint for Aboriginal and Islander Health Reform in
Queensland; Pathways to Community Control; and Pathways
to Community Control Readiness Assessment and Quality
Assurance.

Preventative Health recorded its first twelve months of
‘quality improvement in Primary Health Care Services' for
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people in Queensland
with its publication Closing the Gap Collaborative.

QAIHC's Annual Report, on publication, was made available to
all interested parties.

QAIHC Communications, enlisting the support and
participation of staff from two Aboriginal Medical Services,
QAIHC and the IUIH, collated and compiled thirty 30-second
radio announcements depicting social & emotional
wellbeing, healthy lifestyles, good nutrition, natural disaster
impact remedies, and physical activity messages for
broadcast over 4 weeks on the National Indigenous Radio
Service in the lead up to the 2011 NRL Indigenous ALL STARS
match at Skilled Stadium on the Gold Coast in February.

Live radio interviews on match day presented a further
opportunity to promote ‘healthy messages. Communications
also facilitated QAIHC's involvement in PASSAUSTRALIA'S
‘Healthy Life Skills Day’ for 120 upper secondary school
Indigenous trainees drawn from across the Brisbane region
in October 2010. QAIHC conducted work stations offering
education sessions in Sexual Health Awareness and Good
Quick Tukka cooking.

The Communications section provided a range of editorial
and design assistance to business units. This included Good
Quick Tukka publications and banner, QAIHC's Strategic Plan
2010 - 2013, a fact sheet for ‘Reforming Indigenous Health

in Queensland - The QAIHC Blueprint’, and an overview

of the 2010 QAIHC Members Conference. Internally, the
Communications section provides advice and assists with
in-house production of certificates, posters, brochures,
framing needs and invitations. Communications also advises
and arranges for Elder participation in Acknowledgement or
Welcome to Country across a range of business unit events.

The QAIHC Hall of Fame is a showcase event for which
electronic and print materials are prepared for dispersal to
Member Organisations. Printing requirements depicting
program and sponsor information as well as materials
informing members about the new Inductees named at the
Hall of Fame Achievements Awards Dinner are also produced.

Throughout the past twelve months QAIHC's
Communications Officers have dispersed press releases,
publications and other informative material to media outlets,
Member organisations, and various other stakeholders
involved in the Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander
Community Controlled health sector.

Information, Communication and
Technology

The continuing expansion of staff and storage requirements
within QAIHC has put additional demands on the current ICT
system of servers and storage at QAIHC. These demands
have been offset somewhat by the purchase of an additional
server and a new backup system. This new system increases
the throughput of the backup system by over 400% and
increases our disaster recovery system and our backup/
restoration system.

The additional server has allowed the offloading of minor
software applications to other systems thereby freeing up the
primary systems for some of the growth that QAIHC is seeing.

The growth and future of ICT systems in QAIHC has had a
major reassessment and audit. The method of growth and
costs of continuing to use and expand the system as it stands
becomes more and more costly as the system grows.

A solution of using a consolidated server base rather than
individual servers has been decided. Over the last 4 months
of 2010 a lot of planning took place to design a functional
virtual server system. This system will allow for a more
economical growth of the ICT systems within QAIHC and
allow for expansion into new business models.

This new server system will be built and implemented within
the 2011/2012 financial year.

Workplace Health & Safety

During the course of the financial year, QAIHC and its staff
members experienced a number of events, large and small,
that impacted significantly on the health and safety of its
workers. QAIHC has experienced audits, fires and even floods.
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In November 2010, QAIHC's West End office was audited by
Workplace Health and Safety Queensland as part of their
Medium Sized Business Initiative. The audit centered on five
important workplace health and safety management systems
elements, namely:

Management commitment
Consultation

Safe work procedures
Training and supervision, and
Reporting safety

Whilst some minor areas requiring improvement were
identified, overall QAIHC was shown to be complying with

its OH&S legislative requirements. The areas of improvement
identified in the audit have since been actioned by the QAIHC
workplace health and safety committee.

Throughout the course of the year QAIHC staff within the
West End office have undergone training in occupational
health and safety and emergency procedures. All staff in

the West End office have been taken through a workplace
health and safety induction and processes are now in place
to induct new staff members to ensure all staff are aware of
QAIHC and their own personal responsibilities with regard to
workplace health and safety.

QAIHC West End staff also received fire safety training during
the year. Part of this training involved a full scale evacuation
of the office including the proper use of fire extinguishers to
put out a simulated fire at the worksite. Fire safety training
was coordinated by QAIHC's nominated fire wardens, Lennart
Dahlen, Linda Davies and Lindsay Johnson.

In January 2011, QAIHC's West End office had a very close call
with Mother Nature. The downstairs carpark, archive and storage
areas were submerged under nearly three metres of floodwater
when the Brisbane River broke its banks. Luckily, there was
enough warning of the event and staff were able to relocate
vehicles, some archives and other materials to higher ground.
Apart from relatively minor damage, QAIHC's operations were
only affected for a few weeks unlike others within Brisbane and
throughout the state that lost so much more.

QAIHC's workplace health and safety committee during the
2010/11 financial year were Sharon Byrnes, Audrey Deemal
and Roy Monaghan.

QAIHC Business Quality Centre 2011

QAIHC was funded by OATSIH during 2009 to set up two
pilot shared service centres in regional Queensland. The two
regions originally agreed upon for these two centres were
Far North Queensland with a site based in Cairns and Central
Queensland with a site based in Rockhampton.
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Project Managers were appointed and undertook a process
to establish the two regional Business Quality Centres. The
establishment of the two regional BQCs was unsuccessful
due to several factors. After learning from the first attempt at
establishing the BQC, the project was restructured and costed
to ensure a financially viable model could be implemented.
In 2010/11 the BQC was successfully established as a program
under QAIHC with 8 staff being employed in the areas of
Finance, Human Resources and Consultancy. QAIHC is proud
to say that the BQC is operational and is currently providing
services to a number of clients. Interest in the services of

the BQC has been increasing and is set to grow further
during 2011/12 with the development of the Information
Communication Technology and Shared Procurement
services.

The objectives of the QAIHC Business Quality Centre are to:-

Provide improved quality of outputs in the 5 core services
to all clients.

Deliver cost savings in each of the 5 core services to all
clients.

Ensure internal and external reporting meet required
deadlines.

Provide all clients, no matter what size, access to the 5
core services.

Continue to provide improvements in efficiency and
effectiveness in operations for all clients.

The QAIHC Business Quality Centre offers the following five
core services:-

1. Finance - includes Accounting, structure and presentation
of financial reports, Bookkeeping and Payroll services.

2. Human Resources — includes all aspects of Human
Resource Management, with specialisations in design of
position descriptions.

3. Information Communication Technology — includes all
aspects of hardware requirements and functionality and
software communications, reports, management and
support.

4. Shared Procurement of Goods and Services.

5. Consultancy Services.
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Preventative Health Unit

The Preventative Health team was established in 2007 to
build effective, multidisciplinary primary prevention capacity
within the Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Community
Control Sector.

The Preventative Health Unit is well placed to support the
Council of Australian Governments (COAG) response to the
Close the Gap campaign and the programs and initiatives
now being implemented at national, state, and regional
levels. The Preventative Health Unit shares the objective of
improving the health and wellbeing of Aboriginal and Torres
Strait Islander persons and reducing current levels of health
disadvantage

The unit’s strategic plan for the next 3 years includes activity
under the following domain areas for action:

1. Primary Prevention: addressing lifestyle risk factors
(Smoking, Nutrition, Physical Activity, Oral Health and
Sexual Health)

2. Healthy Start to Life

3. Health Information Management and Clinical Quality
Improvement

Throughout the 2010-11 period, the Preventative Health
team was involved in a number of initiatives. Details of those
initiatives are as follows.

Health promotion: Tobacco Coordinator

Tobacco is one of the priority areas named within the
National Preventative Health Framework. The Preventative
Health Unit shares this focus extending work in 3 key areas:

Workplace Policy and Time to Quit (TTQ)

The tobacco coordinator is working with all member services
to:

1. introduce tobacco policies for their organisations, which
includes the implementation of smoke free campuses at
each health service

2. support of staff cessation programs — Time to Quit
program

3. Tackling Smoking and Healthy Lifestyle Workforce

QAIHC conducted an audit of 20 member services to provide
the background data for this work and is working with 10
health services more intensively.

Tackling Smoking and Healthy Lifestyle Workforce
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A new Tobacco workforce is being rolled out across
Queensland as part of the COAG Tackling Indigenous
Smoking initiative. QAIHC's role in this initiative is to network
these Regional Tobacco workers, Tobacco Action Workers and
Healthy Lifestyle Workers, coordinating activity and linking
these workers to work being undertaken by other NGOs

such as Quitline. These positions will be located in Nhulundu
(Central Queensland), Wuchopperen (Far North Queensland),
GP links (Sunshine Coast) and the Institute for Urban
Indigenous Health (South East Queensland). The Tackling
smoking workforce will implement a range of community-
based smoking prevention and cessation support activities
tailored to local Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander
communities, headed by National Coordinator Mr Tom Calma.

Nutrition Coordinator

The Good Quick Tukka Cooking Program has expanded

to other areas in Queensland from Lockhart River to
Cherbourg with interest expressed in many of our services in
collaboration with other organisations including GP divisions
and Queensland Health. A Facilitators’ manual has been
developed and training sessions have been implemented for
staff. A Facebook/GoodQuickTukka page has been developed
to encourage participants to pass on the recipe.

The Catering Guidelines and Implementation plan have
been developed and distributed. Services can choose to
either implement or adapt the QAIHC catering guidelines in
consultation with staff. More than 50% of our Community
Controlled Health Services are in the process of facilitating
this process.

Nutrition network meetings continue to be held regularly and
nutrition newsletters were developed and distributed to staff
for 2010-2011.

Physical Activity Coordinator

Developed and maintained strategies for the development,
management and evaluation of local physical activity
projects for Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders peoples
through continuing to chair Brisbane Indigenous Physical
Activity Network quarterly meetings. The usual Queensland
Health chair position (normally drawn from Brisbane North
Population Health Unit BNPHU) had been vacant. Support
from both Health Promotion and BNPHU continued to be
provided through various personnel. From February 2011 the
position of chair was handed back to the new BNPHU Health
Promotion Officer - Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander
Physical Activity.



The Workplace Indigenous Physical Activity report and paper
is still on hold. The latest development has been to share data
with key stakeholders to ascertain a plan for preparing the
papers based on evidence and data available through what
was collected.

Participated in the development and organising of the Health
Promotion Training course for Sector staff, in collaboration
with QATSICHET, Queensland Health, Queensland University
of Technology and QAHC.

Funding and a service agreement was approved between
Queensland Health and QAIHC during the later part of 2010,
for the Building Blocks for Health Promotion short course
and also a Supportive Environments Workshop, Making
Links for Healthy Places to be in first half of 2011. Funding
received enabled purchase of course material, travel and
accommodation and covered facilitator fees, venue hire,
catering and other sundry costs. A final report from the two
Making Links for Healthy Places supportive environments
workshops conducted in Brisbane and Cairns is currently in
draft format.

Community links and networks to assist with community
development were fostered through working closely with
services that decided to submit grants for Active Inclusion
funding through Department of Communities Sport And
Recreation. Kambu, Carbal, Kalwun and Yulu Burri Ba were
identified as interested. Kalwun were successful in receiving
Active Inclusion funding.

Provided communication to the sector around the Living
Strong Lifestyle Modification Program facilitator training, and
General Practice Queensland subsidy payments for service
providers who deliver Living Strong as a Lifestyle Modification
Program.

Established links with Football United to commence strategic
planning around implementing and developing a Queensland
initiative that engages young Aboriginal and Torres Strait
Islander persons in physical activity and lifeskills programs.

Social Marketing

QAIHC were successful in receiving funding from Queensland
Health under the National Partnership Agreement, Australian
Better Health Initiative phase two. The funding was rolled out
from Department of Health and Aging to support the state
roll out of support strategies that compliment the national
Swap It, Don't Stop It campaign. Queensland Health identified
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander communities as a key
target audience and hence charged QAIHC with identifying
and implementing, and supporting existing appropriate
social marketing strategies around healthy lifestyles. Hero
Rewards was identified as one such campaign. Based on

the achievements of phase one a second phase for the
campaign is under development. Resources and health
service in-training will be rolled out during Phase two of the
campaign, which identifies the importance of follow up Team

Care Arrangements that focus on coordinated allied health
care and preventative health services that focus on healthy
lifestyle management, which the sector provides.

Chronic Disease Coordinator
Australian Primary Care Collaboratives

The aim of this project is to encourage and support health
services throughout Australia to deliver rapid, measurable,
systematic and sustainable improvements in the care they
provide to patients, through the sound understanding and
effective application of quality improvement methods and
skills. This project commenced in July 2010 and ended in June
2011 with a total of 14 member services participating. Notable
improvements from baseline to month 10 include:

An overall improvement for ‘the percentage of Aboriginal
and Torres Strait Islander Peoples that have undergone a
health assessment in the last 12 months’. Member services
recorded improvements in this measure

An overall improvement in the ‘smoking status assessed’
measure for patients with diabetes.

Improvement on baseline for the ‘smoking status not
recorded’ measure. This is an important first step to
appropriately targeting interventions at the health service
level.

Improvements on baseline for patients with diabetes that
are recorded as having an Influenza immunisation.

Health services also recorded an improvement in the
measure ‘the percentage of patients on the diabetes
register with a blood pressure recorded within the
previous 12 months and whose last recorded blood
pressure was less than or equal to 130/80".

Since project completion, health services have continued to
submit monthly measures to the Improvement Foundation
via their web portal with a further four services also
submitting monthly measures. The Learning workshops

that were held throughout the project will continue with

the next one scheduled for October 14th and 15th 2011.
Future workshops will contribute to health services achieving
ongoing results.

The Non Government Chronic Disease Leadership Team
(NGCDLT)

The Non Government Chronic Disease Leadership Team

is a state wide forum that assists to build the capacity of

the non government sector to implement the Queensland
Strategy for Chronic Disease. It is an ongoing interface with
the QH Chronic Disease coordinators, the QH chronic disease
implementation team, ECCQ, CHAG and GPQ. One focus of
this work is to enhance the policy and research environment
and to build new and enhance existing partnerships and
collaborations.
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Mental Health Promotion

Community singing is part of Aboriginal and Torres

Strait Islander culture and has long been associated with
celebrations, social gatherings, ceremonies and festivals.
Griffith University and QAIHC have come together to work on
a project which will assess the impact of active engagement
in community singing activities. Five singing groups have
joined with Aboriginal country music legend and member
of the Country Music Hall of Fame, Mr Roger Knox, to assess
the impact of singing specifically on resilience and mental
health and well-being. Through community controlled health
services in South East Queensland, the project is innovative
and is being rigorously evaluated with over 100 Aboriginal
and/or Torres Strait Islander persons living in South East
Queensland having participated in one of these singing
groups over the last 6 months. We're looking forward to
expanding the project with other community controlled
health services.

Sexual Health

Sexually Transmissible Infections and Blood Borne Viruses
continue to be reported at a much higher rate for Aboriginal
and Torres Strait Islander people than Non Indigenous
peoples. Chlamydia remains the number one reported
infection, particularly effecting young Aboriginal and Torres
Strait Islander peoples aged between 16 — 29 years.

QAIHC continues to work closely with its member services
and across government and non government sectors around
key action areas. These are:

Enabling environment

Education and prevention

Early detection, care management and treatment
Training and professional development

Research and surveillance

Monitoring, reporting and evaluation

These key action areas are in line with National and State
Strategies. They include:

Third National Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander
Blood Borne Viruses and Sexually Transmissible Infection
Strategy 2010 — 2013

Second National STI Strategy 2010 — 2013
Third National Hep C Strategy 2010 — 2013
Sixth National HIV Strategy 2010 — 2013
First National Hep B Strategy 2010 — 2013

Queensland HIV, Hep C and Sexually Transmissible
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Infection Strategy 2005 - 2011
Initiatives undertaken by QAIHC include:
Coordination of the Annual Deadly Sex Congress

Coordination and facilitation of Professional Development
Training Workshops for Southern Queensland Aboriginal
and Torres Strait Islander Sexual Health Workers

Coordination and facilitation of the Southern Queensland
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Sexual Health Support
Network

Monthly Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander
Community Control Health Sector, Sexual Health Worker
teleconferences

Participation on the:

Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander STI Strategy
Implementation Reference Group

Queensland Ministerial Advisory Committee (STI/ BBV)

Queensland Ministerial Youth Advisory Committee
(STI/ BBV)

Expert Writing Group, Queensland STl and BBY
Strategy 2012 — 2015

World AIDS Day Committee

Condoman Collaborative Committee

Urban Indigenous Sexual Health Reference group

FPQ DVD Resource development advisory group
Principle investigator on the GOANNA Survey

Associate investigator on the Queensland Injecting Drug
Study

Supporting CCHS to participate in research

Development of STl indicators for IF/ APCC/ QAIHC web
portal

Data Management Unit (DMU)
The DMU continues to work in 3 main areas:

More information on the software, acronyms and systems
integration is attached. The 4 main work areas include:

1. Standardising and expanding the clinical IT systems:
QAIHC will continue to review clinical IT/ICM options to
make sure we continue to use the best available software
(considering functionality and pricing) that will link into
the reporting and benchmarking system framework. This
year QAIHC has assisted services to use:



a. Clinical Audit Tool: The PEN systems CAT tool has been and General Practice Qld was well supported by our

installed in Communicare services member services: participation was high in services
with medical clinics, workshops well received and
feedback positive. New services were linked in
through early 2011 and funding secured to continue
the support of the QAIHC QI program.

b. Practice Health Atlas: This tool has been used to give
services a good overview of the demographics of their
patient communities and billing activity.

c. Sidebar Tool: PEN Systems tool developed with RACGP. c. Indicators Sets: As part of the QAIHC initiatives to
enable services to monitor performance, indicators
are being developed to look at other aspects of
primary health care. This work is in a very early stage

2. Quality improvement, data Repository and benchmarking but includes considering indicators for dental health,
work: the DMU consolidated and expanded the platform sexual health and workforce.
developed in 2010.

d. Health Tracker: Tool to assess Cardiovascular risk at the
clinical interface developed by the George Institute

3. Shared Health Records. QAIHC is partnering with IUIH to

a. QAIHC pages: An health information and introduce shared health records for consenting patients
benchmarking system for reporting back to services across our services. This work has been delayed by delays
to monitor performance derived from automated in the development of the national system and standards
data extraction and monthly submission. This system being coordinated by NEHTA. This system will link into the
supports quality improvement activity and population national PCEHR system as it becomes operational and will
health planning across our members. Reports will be allow our Brisbane services to link with GPs, allied health
generated and circulated to members annually. and Queensland Health facilities such as hospitals and

community health services. This will improve coordination

b. The QAIHC Quality Improvement program continues. of health care for our patients and especially those with
This partnership with the Improvement Foundation Chronic disease
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Hall of Fame Inductees 2010

Dr Mark Wenitong is from the Kabi Kabi tribal group of South
Queensland. He is the Senior Medical Officer at Apunipima Cape
York Health Council and previously held the same position at
Wuchopperen Health Service in Cairns.

He is a past president and founder of the Australian Indigenous
Doctors’ Association and has been heavily involved in the
development of the Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander health
workforce and has helped develop several national workforce
documents.

As a member of the National Health and Medical Research
Council, he is involved in several research projects as well as
studying and working in Indigenous health internationally. He
was a member of the Northern Territory Emergency Response
Review expert advisory group in 2008 and is involved in clinical
and policy work with the aim of improving Aboriginal and Torres
Strait Islander health outcomes in Australia.

A member of the Queensland Aboriginal and Torres Strait
Islander Advisory Council, Dr Wenitong is committed to
improving health outcomes for Aboriginal and Torres Islander
people through community control. His proven resilience over
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many decades in pursuing improved health outcomes means
he moves with ease through the political, social and economic
landscape.

He was instrumental in the establishment of Health Action
Teams in each of the 17 Cape York communities, the bridge
between the community and health professionals in the Cape.
Their success means that they are able to infiuence and shape
service delivery through the development of community health
plans. In his discussion paper ‘Comprehensive Primary Health
Care and a Family Centered Approach for Cape York — Aiming
for Excellence’ he advocates a holistic, whole system approach
to an individual’s health using a family centered approach to the
delivery of a comprehensive primary health care model.

Apunipima is adopting this approach with the full support of
the Health Action Teams meaning that when a patient presents
at clinic, the clinician looks at the wider determinants of health
and offers early intervention and targeted health promotion
programs for the whole family, support by a community based
Family Health Worker, rather than just treating the person for the
issue presented.

Dr Wenitong regularly speaks at events and conferences
around Australia and internationally on Aboriginal and Torres
Strait Islander health, education, workforce, leadership and
cultural issues. He has a particular interest in male health and
has developed a Male Health Strategy for Cape York that
looks to address the particular issues faced by men in remote
communities.

Within the strategy he recognises the need to celebrate
Indigenous masculinities, and uphold traditional values of
respect for laws, respect for elders, culture and traditions,
responsibility as leaders and men, teachers of young males,
holders of lore, providers, warriors and protectors of families,
women, old people, and children. It aims to address access

to healthcare for Aboriginal males within communities that
supports and encourages that ethos and shapes service delivery
around those principles to ensure a sustainable health system
that will improve health outcomes both now and in the future.

An inspirational leader, Dr Wenitong uses his compassion,
understanding and quiet intelligence to bring the team along
with him. Blessed with razor sharp wit,immense charm and a
zany sense of humour his approach maintains fun and sense in
an often challenging environment.




Mr. John Maris

John Maris is a descendant of the Muruwari People from
Goodooga/Brewarrina region of north-west New South
Wales. He was born in Charleville and lived some of his
younger years in Brisbane. A planned move to Darwin
brought John and his young family back to Charleville to
say good bye. Those plans lasted just the weekend and
one football game and a job offer later. The rest is history
as they say. John has spent nearly the past 25 years living
and working within Charleville and South West Queensland.
He has been Chairperson of Charleville and Western Areas
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Community Health
Ltd (CWAATSICH Ltd) for approximately the last 6 yrs and a
director of the organisation for the past 13 years.

Considered a great asset because of his experience and
knowledge of health and community needs, both John
and his wife Madonna are heavily involved in the local
community. He epitomises CWAATSICH's vision of ‘caring,

sharing, and respecting our communities’In 1993 John started
with the original organisation as a Transport Aboriginal Health

Worker. Since then he has left and held various positions

within the Management Committee (Board of Governance).
John's Community Project & Senior Resource Officer role
with Aboriginal Torres Strait Islander Services, Department of
Communities, SW QLD, allows him to work directly with local
Aboriginal and Islander communities to develop governance
and community plans to better outcomes for all Aboriginal &
Torres Strait Islander People within the region.

John, seen as a mentor and a role model for various people,
young and old, is considered an institution in the South West
among not only Aboriginal & Torres Strait Islander groups,
but among local councils, government departments and
communities in general. He's become a role model in his
community and within the South West Region, and John’s
family is proud of what he has achieved. For him, “part of it
was preparing ourselves for what we wanted to give back

to our communities."John's motivation to become involved
came about because various members of his family have
struggled with chronic disease; such as diabetes and he

has seen the affects of ill health affect the community he
loves. "I believe with a strong and competent health service
it can only contribute to the wellbeing of the Indigenous
community,” he said, adding that he knows his work is
helping to close the gap in regard to healthy lifestyles and the
healing of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples within
the service area.

John says he gets a lot of personal satisfaction from his
volunteering role, and devotes at least 25 hours a month to
working with CWAATSICH. In his work with the corporation,
he has pushed for skill development and quality training for
all staff. “I have always had that political motivation but, once,
education to me was never a priority, my priority was survival.
But now that | have walked on that side of the fence, | can
appreciate the quality and value of education. Our goal at
the moment, and mine in particular as an Indigenous leader
in our community, is to better the education and health
standard for all of our community. So there is no segregation,
there are no missed opportunities.”
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Mr. Steve Mam

Uncle Steve Mam has been an active member of the
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander community over the past
forty years. He has worked for and been a board member of
numerous community controlled organisations during this
time, but he has always maintained his interest, involvement
and commitment to improving the health and well being of
our people and communities.

Uncle Steve was a founding member of the Aboriginal and
Torres Strait Islander Community Health Service Brisbane
Limited when it was established back in 1973.

His efforts and contribution to the organisation and the
community has since been recognised as Uncle Steve is one
of only five (5) Life Members of the Aboriginal and Torres
Strait Islander Community Health Service Brisbane Limited.
Uncle Steve continues to be a strong advocate for Aboriginal
and Torres Strait Islander health using his well established
local, state, national and international contacts and networks.
He has been a current member of the Board of the Aboriginal
and Torres Strait Islander Community Health Service Brisbane
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Limited since October 1999 and uses his cultural and political
skills to bring people together for the betterment of our
people.

A well respected and admired elder, Uncle Steve is a worthy
recipient of such recognition and inclusion into the QAIHC
Hall of Fame.




Ms Nancy Long

Nancy Long has been an employee of Wuchopperen Health
Service since August 1989 when she was appointed as the
Coordinator/Administrator of the organisation.

Over the past 21 years, Nancy has worked tirelessly to support
the Board of Directors to establish the organisation as a key
provider of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Health within
the Cairns region. During this time Nancy has also been
instrumental in supporting the transition of outreach services
to Innisfail (Mamu Health Service) and Mareeba (Mulungu
Health Service) as well as establishing an outreach service at
Atherton (Midin).Of particular relevance was her involvement
in the establishment of the Atherton clinic which occurred
during her time as operational head of the organisation. The
establishment of the Atherton clinic included continuing
participation in the Atherton/Croydon Regional Planning
process, lobbying OATSIH to allocate specific funds to
establish the Atherton clinic and supporting the Atherton
Reference Group with the establishment of the clinic. Nancy's
commitment to this process was recognised at the 10th
Anniversary of the establishment of the Midin clinic in August

this year with the placement of a plaque dedicated to the
Reference Group members.

Nancy's commitment to self-determination and self-
management, two key principles of Aboriginal and Torres
Strait Islander community control, is also evidenced by the
growth of Wuchopperen over the years that she has been at
the helm. Through Nancy's stewardship, Wuchopperen has
earned a reputation for effective delivery of comprehensive
primary health services incorporating holistic care that
focuses on improving the social, emotional, spiritual and
physical wellbeing of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander
people in the Cairns region. Nancy is a strong proponent
of the principles of comprehensive primary health care

and continually advocates for the organisation’s services

to provide holistic care that focuses on the needs of the
individual, their families and the community.

Our organisation has become the primary provider of
clinical and non-clinical services to the Aboriginal and Torres
Strait Islander community of Cairns through the delivery

of social and emotional wellbeing programs and medical
series that focus on achieving good health outcomes for
our community. As a long standing executive member

of staff, Nancy has been instrumental in identifying

and implementing organisational strategies to improve
governance and service delivery that meets the needs of
funding bodies and community. Nancy’s contribution over
the past 21 years is a key component of the success of the
organisation and Wuchopperen continues to benefit from her
experience, knowledge and expertise.
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QUEENSLAND ABORIGINAL & ISLANDER HEALTH COUNCIL LTD

ABM 97 111 116 762
DIRECTORS' REPORT

Your directors pregent thee report oot the entity for tre finangial year ended 30 Jure 2011,

Directars

The narres of aach garson who hag bean a direcior during the year to the date of this regor: are.

Ms Elizabizth Adams

Ws Sheryl Lawton
Mr Daviel Bairg

Ws Janelle Collins
Mr Bernie Singleton

K Malthew Cocke
Mr Gary White

Ms Stallz Taylar-
Johnsan

M= Lillian Hopkins
Ms Rose fsles

Mg Debra Malhouss
Ms Tan a Akoe

hls Snelly Lawian
tds Branayn Desatge
bl Billy Gorbiam

hiz Angaling Akes

mr Cleveland Fagan
Ms Rhorda Shibasak
Mr Dale Manns

Mr fdark fdocare

Ms Hayley |sles

s Vichel e Hoo«a
M Kieran Chilcos]
ils Ann-karie Thoras
s Cai Wasan

Ms Dense Lewis

tr “homas Cleary
Ms Francing George
Me Dareen (Foe}
Andalfatbe

Chairpersan, Resgned as Directar 8/12/2010, Appointed
Alter-wate Director 9912/2010

Vice Chairgerson, Appointed Chairpersan 8/ 22010
Treasurer, Resigned 8/12/20*0

Appainted Treasurer S72H20° 1), Resigred $62011

Appainied Secretary 2122010

Appointed Vice Chairpersar 901212010, Resigned as Secretary
Q122010

Appointed 2801172008

Aopointes =¥ iH2008

Aopointes 413010

&opointes 951272010

Anpaintes Si12/2010

Aopointod SH22010

Appainted 8122010

Appointed 28M1CH, Rasigread SM12/2010

Appuinted 2601 109, Resgned £M2/2010

Altetmate Directar — Appointed 5122010, Res gred as
Dircotor 1212010

Alternale Directar - Appointed 21782005

Alterrats irector — Resigned 801202010

Alternate Direclar — Resigned S12/2010)

Alternate Tirector - Appeinted 26/ 108, Resigoed 80122010
Alternale Jreckor - Appointed 26M 102 Rasigned 501202010
Alternate THreckor - Aspainted 2601158, Resignes $/1272010
Altermate Chreckar - Appainked 20/11/08, Resignes 4/42/2010
Alternate Dirgctar - Aspointes 2601 1/09, Rasignen 9/ 12:2014
Alternate Director - Appoantog 28011509

Alternale Directar — Appointed 212201

Alternate Director = Appointed 58/ 2207 0

Alternate Owestar Appointed 31522000

Altzrnate Directar — Appninfed 292420710

Directors have beer in office since the start of the financial year to the date of this repor untess
otherwise stated
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GUEENSLAND ABORIGINAL & ISLANDER HEALTH COUNCIL LTD

ABN 97 111 116 762
DIRECTORS' REPORT

Company Sccratary

The names uf each persan who held the posit.on of erdily secreta y during the ‘nancial year to t1e
date of this repart arg,

Mr b atthew Caake, BEO of Nhulend. Waeoribah Indigenous Heallh OGrgamisation Inccrpcratedt. hald
te pasition of secreiary firom 107410 Lo 21210,

Mr Bcrnie Singicton was apoointed lo the position of secretary on 91210, on resignation of blukhaw
Cooke znd has remainsd in the position 1 30 June 20117,

Directors Report 38
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QUEENSLANED ABORIGINAL & ISLANDER HEALTH COUNCIL LTD

ABN 27 111 116 762
BIRECTORS' REFORT

Principal Activities

The principz actvity of the comoany during the financial year was o promote, develop and expand the
provision af fealth senvices treough Ahorigina and Torres Strait Islander community contro.led prumary
health care services in Gueengland.

The compary’s short farm chectives are tor

Liaige with governrrent, non-government and private scctors on matters retating to Aberiginal
and Tarres Steai: Islander healtt and health research

B iild the cap=city of member organisations and Ahatiginal anc Torres Steaet 15kander
cammunilies in ralation o plann ng, development and prosision of heallh services to their
cammunities; and

Asstssing health neads of Atoriginal and Torres Strait Istander conmunities and taking skeps bo
et idant fied nasds,

The compaty's long term ghjectives are to

estaklish and maintain refationshics that foster the prometien and expansion af healh servces

for the Abariginal and Torres Stra t Islande’ cammanities; and

be sustairable and striva far continuous imprevement sa as o offer the best possible outeames
for the Abcriginal and Terres Stra t Islander community contralied primary healih care services

requinng oL assistance.

Tn Achievs tFese obectives, the campany has adopted the folowing strategies;

The erlity strvas Lo atiract and relair quality stafl wha are commille to worsing with the
commuyrity corlrolled hezlbr sector, and this is evidenced by low staff turnover The gnfity
celigves that attractu and retaining yualily stafl vall assist wits the success of the erlity n bath
the srors and lorg term.

Staff work in partnership with @ range of ccmmunily stakshalders, and this is evidercad by
ongoing sJpport of 1he entity $ projects and initiatives The company ensures conurunity
stakeholders ndersiand zod are commilted to the obpectives of the erlity through angaing
sducation in grder for the projects W0 succeed.

Siaff a2 cormmitted lo engage in continuass imaravament.

The entity's staff strive to meet congistent standards of best practies and provide clear
expeclaticns of professional aczountablities and responsibibbes to all stakcholdors.

Cruring the financial year the company has progressed with the estatlishment of a "Business Qualily
Centra" divisinn waich offers finance, Purnan regsourds management, nfarmat or: technology,
consultancy and skarad pracurement senaces to its members. The endity wi | cndeavour to expand the
aperations of this division in the nex! finarcial year.

QAIHC Annual
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QUEENSLAND ABORIGINAL 8 ISLANDER HEALTH CQUNCIL LTD

ABN 97 111 116 762
DIRECTORS' REPORT

Infarmation on Directors

Ms Elizabeth Adams — Chairperson 1/710 to 311212010 { CEDQ Goelburri Health Advancement
Corporation

Qualifications - Earolled Nurse, Cert IV .0 Governance Trammng, Diploma in Fronling Managzment
Diplama Prirmary Health, Cert 1 Workplace Training & Assessment, Cert [H in Primary Health Care
Cert IV ir Prirnary Health Care, Undertaking Graduste Cerlificate in Heallh Service Management
Experience — Appointed Clhairperson in 2006 QAIHT Board Member since 2005

Ms Sheryl Lawton - Chairperaon 201212010 = 300672011 1 CED Charleville and Western Areas
Abariginal and Torres Strait Islander Corparation For Heallh

faualifications - Cert IV in Governance Training. Digloma i1 Frontline Business Management,
Graduate Cerifizate in Health Managemer!

Expeoricnce  QAIHC Boord Mombeor singe 2004,

Special Responsbillties - Ms Lawtcn 35 8 member of the QAIHG Finence Conm tlee.

Mr David Baird - Treasurer 1/7M10 te 91242010 { CEOQ Gurriny Yealamucka Health Service
Ahoriginal Corporation

Quallfications - Bachelor of Science in Aborginal Sommuniy Development & Managament.
Cert | Heglth & Commuarly Service {Rehabilitation Sounseling Drug & Afcohalismy,
Underiaking Graduate Certifizale it Hzalih Service Management

Experience — QAHE Boars Men-ber singe 2005

Mz Janglle Colling

Quafifications - Lindertaking Graduste Certficata in Hea th Service Management, Cerlifcale Enrallad
Mursing Gharleville Hosptal, Cert [V n Assessment & Wycrkplace Training,

Lye Heal'h for Indiganous Health Werkers & Eye Heslth Co-ardinators QUT

Mr Burniz Singleton = Secratary 91272010 7 Director Apunipima Cape York Health Council
Experience - Heailh & Safely Oficer - & years, Ranger Abanginal Sites - 20 yaars, Govarnment
BEMvice — 32 years

Directors Report
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QUEENSLAND ABORIGINAL & ISLANDER HEALTH COUNCIL LTD

ABN 97 111 116 762
DIRECTORS' REPORT

Mr Mallhew Cooke - Vice Chairperson $M1212010 - 30811, Secretary 17110 = 9122010 F CED
Nhulundu Woagribah Indigenous Heatth Organlsation [ncorporated

Qualifications - Cer; |V YWorkplace Training & Assessment, Undertsking Gradirate Ceificate in Heartn
Service Managemant

Experience — QAIHT Board Member since 2008

Special Responsibifities — Mr Cooke 2 g member of the QAIFC Finance Commilfes

My Gary White - Chalrpersen Saondir Health Sorvice
Experience = GAIHC Board Weraer since 2005

Ms Stella Taylor-Jahnson — CEQ Kambu Medical Centre
Experience = (AIHC Board Member since 2008

Mr Billy Gorham — Chalrperson ATSICHS Brisbane
Exporignce — QAIHC Board Member sinse 2003

Mz Lillian Hopking — Chairperson Barambah Health Canirg
Experience — QAIHE Poatsd Marrhar since March 2010

W= Angelina Akee - CEO Townsville Aberiginal & Islander Heallh Service
Experience — QAIHC Boad Member siane 2003,

Ms Bromyyn Desatge — CEQ Mt Isa Aboriginal Community Controlled Health Service ta Gidgee
Healing
Expearience — QAIHC Board Member s nge 2205,

M= Rose [sles - Dircetor Wit [sa Aboriginal Communily Controlled Haallh Service ta Gidges
Healing
Exparience — QAIHC Beard Member since 2010

Ms Debra Malthouse — CEQ Wuchopperen Health Service
Experignce = (alliC Board Member since 2010

Ms Shelly Lawian - Director Charleville & Weslern Areas Aberiginal and Torres Strait Islander
Community Health
Expérience — DAHE Board Mamber since 2070,

Ms Tania Akee - Director Townsville Aboriginal & Islanders Health Services Lid
Experience — OAIHC Bezrd Member since 2010,
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QUEENSLAND ABORIGINAL & ISLANDER HEALTH COUNCIL L.TD

Maginys of Directors

During the financial year, 5 meetings of direcle s were held

Adendznse of directors was a3 kllows

hts Elizahaeth Adams
Wz Sheryl Lavrion

mr David Baing

M= Janslie Gelling

Wr Bernie Singketon
s Rose |shes

hIr Matthew Cooke

M Gary YWhite

s Stella Taylor-Jehnsen
Ms Lillian Hapkins

M= Argebna Akee

Msa Bromiyn Desatge
Mz Dobra Malthouse
Mz Eheliy Lawton

iz Tan a Akee

Mz An-arie Thonmesas
bz Gail Wason

bis Dorzen (Zoe! Andolfatta
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GUEENSLAND ABCRIGINAL & !SLANDER HEALTH CCQUNCIL 1.TD

ABN 97 111 116 762
DIRECTORS' REPORT

Auditor's Independance Daclaration

A zapy of the auditor's independence declaration as reaured under section 307C of the Corporations
Act 20071 is sel out on page 0.

Signed tn accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors:

e
Dirsctor W‘D .-

Nave /MOTTHEW  (POKE
Daedthis /g7 dayof SEFIERIGLE 2011
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QUEENSLAND ABORIGINAL 8 ISLANDER HEALTH COUNGIL LTD
ABMN 97 111 115 762

ALDITOR'S INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION
UNDER SECTION 307C OF THE CORPCRATICNS ACT 2001

| declare that, %o the best of my knowledge and belief during the year ended 30 June 2017 thore
have bean:

i na erntraventions of the auditor independenes réquirements as set aut in the
Corporations Act 20071 n relatior to the audit; snd

ii. ne contraventions of any applicable ¢ode af prafessional conduct in redation tu the

audi:.
Narma af Firm. Patrick Hoiberg Chartered Accountant
:-’- =
Signature; Kd‘/ ‘M‘Lé
Mame of Partner; Pairick Hoiberg

Kegistored Company Suditor: Mo, 8268

Address:! 108 Witkie Gtree! Yeerangpily Qrd 4105

Date. Va J"Fﬁ ﬁﬁ/ﬁmﬂfa{ A

Auditor’s Independence
Declaration 44



CQUEENSLAMD ABQRIGINAL AND ISLANDER HEALTH CQUNCIL LTO
AEN 97 117 116 To2
STATEMENT QF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENRED 30 JUNE 2011

45

NOTE 2011 201
¥ %
INCOME
BRANTS INCOME e e
OATSIR o, Y9238 22 q 8227 4485
QLD Health Departmertd P53, 359 .55 1,745 304,18
Queensland Deparlment of Camminities
Zhd Protection 309 267.C0
ALLIAMGE
=P 10,350.00 3T A00LH
WA A3 50273 e 12127
AXBTF IR R T T
CENTRE CLINICAL RESEARGH
Moma st e rsily - 175 Q00 [
= 173 O O
GRANTS OTHER
Cencal Practioe Educatien & Trafiing 171 686 66 121 Eae.an
The Gesrge nstiiote 740G A0 -
APHOR IR biurte 4108182 -
Depanment of Commanitiss 752507 -
central & Southem Q2 d Tra ning Corrgaricem <0.00003 14 T22 L0
i i sty of Meree Sl Walas 25 Q00 O s
B & W QI Premary Health O an 132 0%k -
MAGEH G 67 27273 40 00 D3
Healtn Werkforoe Queersiand - G0 000,03
U B 212 M8 EG
SELF GENERATED INCOME B{cim
Messelarmous nemee 200,844 57 B5 RAR 1T
Busing w5 Gua ity Cenlre 10,4053 73 -
1atrrazt Recaced AR A5G 52 Y &7A €9
Merrbears Support Re taire Fes - 107 A31.00
Fazifitation Feaes 77 760.00 51 BEG.AT
Coratizns £3.000 Q0 -
Mz magrs Canizrance 28 E3IEST 2rnzeg va
Charr Syrdicate f CED Forum - 9 9ud oY
Foimbarscronis 304 BaH 15 18t 09s He
AEC.D3E 90 AEB A13.14
3,897,363 00 8115 948 20
GRANTS MOVEMENT R
Unuscd Grants @ besimmieg 1,807 32327 4,268 T S0

Unused Grants/F.ands @ anad
Tolal Movoment Grants

Tolal Income
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QUEFNSLAND ABORIGINAL AND ISLANDER HEALTH COUNCIL LTD
ABN 97 111 116 7562

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

EXPENDITURE
Adverdizing

ALulit Fuoes

Auspice Fard Outside Siganisatiees
Bank Clarges

Brard Creaben

LCatering

Cleaning

Compuler Exoonsos
Conferense Hegiciranan Foos
Confaranoses & Bhaghings
Consultancy Fees
Canriars

Diapraciation

Diar atigns

M lalFol Deles & Red Debils
Dues & Subscripfixes
Electre by

Fringe Dene’its Tax
Gerpra Exponses
Ingurans:

120 Registraten Fops
Fees & Charces

Leasa Equipriernt

Legal Faas

Mar<gting ard Design
Memizens Conferense
hderntier Sucpel

R oliw Wehicle | masas

Ml rdear Wehicle Cipsrating
(3ff ce Equipmment inor
CrHl & Safely

Parking snd Tolls
Paslage & Freigh
Hrgniag

Program Rasquross
Praject Part cipaton
Fromelions

Provigion &nnual Leave
Pronisive Loy Service Leave
Recidrment Casls
Relacatisn Gosls
Removals & Storage
Bub-Total

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 20 JUNE 2011

NOTE

(A

afbl, ?

N il
R

2011 2010

5 %
15,505 64 22.88¥ 18
17,50a.00 2500065
- 50 DT 0
7 PR NN arahe
. 16, 70045
| 46 077 28 34,397 52
42 8057 55 27 59550
167 258,24 1E0.807 .84
13, BADE 26 424594
500545
355 580 40 1 &0%,295.38
. 1,158 28
078338 125,320 84
3.000a0 1200 0
(E5 512 74) 53,172 74
4 BB «E 402 08
#7758 TH PLARA T
15,740 6T £.104 23
B 730 ET i.e2% 23
26,818.00 23 83002

1, B
336658 LR
Eeld.00 G672.00
73899 00 55 B34 .95
Tha 999 352 154 1543 0%
T2451.04 5 7HG.62
10,040,085 205,000 .05
anATYHE YOPq e
an 101 /N A7 n7a R
4 195,30 13,0607
3,7ThBS 1€.004.78
Jh49.07 2,297.04
1E8TE 19 12, 76361
113,078 D4 115 L7499
248 O 148 V67 02
1967273 a9y 278 Y3
55 BB B3 230 BB 24
A7 2ud 3 11,888,495
26,045 85 a4,005 A7
B =40 DN o 08500
10177 73 12,916 75
244 55 .

2.301.1°4.33 361824122

Statement of
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GUEENSLAND ABORIGINAL AND ISLANDER HEALTH COUNCIL LTD
ABN 57 111 116 TET

STATEMENT OF COMPREMENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

EAPEMDITURE COMNTINUED
Sub-Total

Ferl

Resar & ko mtenarse Duitdng
Repesr & kankenarcs Qfice Equiprcnt
Feomdarta Care Servicn EXpensos
Razcures Library

Ralanas Feeg . Mambar Org
Tecnty

Sprwice Feo

Spumj sl

Staff Amenisiss

Staff Unifarms

Stelenery

SupsrannJzation

Telzphore Meb los

Telgphere, Fax Inberwed
Feammy & Development

Travaf, Accammedation & Meals
Travel Al awano

erde Forers

Wages & Salaids

Whasto Ferpoual

Wiraty Sia

Warkcover

Telal Expenges

Caird{Loss) an disposal of assel

Mel SurplosiDeficity aliributalle ta members

Cthr Cam prégn sive e camg

Total comprehengive ingeme ghiributable (o

mambers
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2011 2010
5 %
wag1 114,30 1618248128
LEd.07t.495 514 5vE 74
12, 048.48 1A T2E.04
1,997 ¥ -
- &7 0§32 &2
1,467 07 -
46,656 £5 i Uee EE
f18.00 BFLED
i3 854 BT 28.254.08
1 9606 1383656
12,108 1 168,255 1
& 254 0 4,706y
17,950 £8 21.,58189
225,386 57 25381326
A5,115.42 47 01856
89418 .82 20,380 72
Ad, 357 06 Bl B (15
&35 55034 A28 557 LA
293049 oh 194,944 08
T9,143.32 105,53« 14
3154 772 28 340,516 .58
223878 1,018
1,358.00 B1200.00
22,705 93 2F 51 48
7,777.536.39 4,546 4922 B0
(10, GBS 98 [7 45503




QUEENSLAND ASORIGINAL AND ISLANDER HEALTH COUNCIL LTOD.

ABM 9T 111 116 V62

STATEMENT OF FINANGIAL POSITION

CURRENT ASEETS
Cash and Cash Eguivalants
Trada and Cther Reozivablas

Prepayments
TOTAL CLURRENT ASSETS

HON CURRENT ASSETS

Froparty Plant & Equipment

TOTAL HON CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

CURREMNT LIABILITIES

T a-ns Othey Payatles

L ndexperyiedd Srant s Govarnenaret Daazi s
L.nexperded Gran's Mon-Government
Unexpanded Revenue Self Funded Prograns
Unexpended Ravenue Members' Suppart
Provisiars

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Provisipng

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
TOTAL LIABILITIES

MET ASSETS

EQUITY

Fetaingd Eaerings

TRTAL EQUITY

AS AT 30 JUNE 2011

NOTES 2011 2010
g ¥
5 1,190,161 63 2 BB2 059 .95
b d54, 365 50 5% BPR.42
62,500 79 58,035 12
.047,429.01 3872,071.49
B 168,685 55 P THA 67
155.13{55,55_ — __.’ZZHI}!]_"EA..G?
_ 208 095 46 2,193, 756.18
gz dhy 50 9OF aY E04,211 05
B 271 ORI + 442 631 6D
S 0N A 15 120,454 20
8 () (i) J29,621.66 203539 78
& () i 21,035 57 /AETT
19 J63,184 21 292,215 74
1,880 451 60 2.801,¥54 47
1,0 161,920,508 “39,287 01
161,920, 68 128,287.81
" 7 042,391 48 3030 051.88
163,704,288 163, 704.28
1635704 28 B3 F04 2R
163,704, 28 183, 704.28

Statement of Financial Position 48



Balance as at 1 July 2009

QUEENSLAND ABQRIGINAL AND ISLANDER HEALTH COUNCILLTD

Comprehensive Income

Met Surolus! {Deficl)

Qrhar camorehansive incomea
Balance as al 30 June 20140

Comprehens ve lncome

Het Surpruss (Defieit)

Crher comprehensive incon e

Balance as at 20 June 2011
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ABN 97 111 115 762
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

NOTES

Retained
Earnings
(Accumulated
Ordlrary Lossss} Tolal
5 5 %

163,704.28 163,704
163,704.23 163,704 .2
— 163,704.28 163,704,




ABN 97 111 116 762
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

NOTES 2011 2010

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 5 ¥

Recepes fum customers and funding aysncies & 552 160.07 aA75,421.0(
Faymantz 1o sLpol ers and erployees (7, 743.550.03) {9,415 37000
intanast Racenad £4.460.00 Bo,878 O
Wet Caah provided by (used) in Operating Activities (1,132,%30.00) (77207000
CASH FLOW FROM IMVESTING ACTIVITIES

Paymenis fo- property. plant & enuigmenl (38 BBS OC) (96 725.00
heet Cash provided (used in} investing aclivibes . {38.665.00) {96,7256.00
MC InCrease/ecragse) i cash held 1,17 595 00 {BB8.735.00
C:ash at Beginning of Pericd 2 EE2 Q8 00 3.530,855 G
Cash at end of Perin: 1,490,465.00 2,662,050, 5

RECONCILIATION OF CASH
Far the purpnses of this Statement of Cash Flows, cash nofudes:

i CAsh on Han 1,450 465 40 26620599

Cash at the end af year s shown in the Ba ance Shzet as;
Cash at 2ack 1,490,408 00 050,709 Q)
Petty Cash - . 2 350.0C
1,481 45500 2,662,058 9

Reconciliation of Cash Flow from Qpearating Activities
Qperating SurplusdDeticit) e c &

Man Cash Flow it Qperating Surpuz

Crage n Grante & Rgvanee Resd in Advance Bl (b ¢1,1687.016.00) 1933 623 0C
Prowisiong Cperating 10 B B0 00 (A7 TR OC
Depraciation g B0, 785 00 126 32100
1979 626.00) (504,678.00

Changes in Assets and Liabilities
InuregseiDecrease) in Credilors and Acsneals (103 3C4.00) 32 608
{153 304.00] AR08
{1.132,930.001 | FREOT0.00

Statement of Cash Flows 50
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QUEENSLAND ABORIGINAL & ISLANDER HEALTH COUNCIL LTD

ABN 97 111 116 62
DIRECTORS' REFORT

Mote 1: Statement of Significant Accounting Policies

The dirgclors have prepared the finangial statements on the basis thal 9@ company i5 8 non-
reporting entity becayse bhere are ro users who are deperdent on s general purpose financial
reports. This financial repart is therefore a special purpuss financial repart that has beer.
praparsd in order o meet the reguiremants o the Corparations Aot 20071,

The financial repart has been prepared in accordance with the mandatory Australian Accounting
Standards applicable to enlities reporling under the Corporations Aet 2081 ard the sgrificant
sccounting policies ciscosen below, which the directors have delermined are appropriate o
meet the needs of members. Such accourting polinies are aonsistent with the previous pencd
unless stated otharwise

I'he financia statements have been prepared on an accr.als basis and arg based on higtarical
costs unless othenwse stated in the notes The aczaunting pol ¢es that have been adopted in
\he preparation of this repo a'e as follees.

Accounting Policies

3. Revanug
(5-an: revenue is recogrises in tre ncome statement when the ontity cbtairs control of
the granz and il is probable that the economic cerefits gained from the grant wili fiaw to
the entity and e amount of the grant can be measured reliably,
IF cenditinns are attached ko the grant which rmust ce satiskied before it ¢ Ak b
receive the zontribution, the recegniticn of the grant as revenue will be deferred until
those conditions arc satisficd.
When grant revenyua is received wheneby the entity incurs an cbligation to deliver
econornic value directly Back o the contributar, tris is considered a regiprecal iransaciion
and the grant revenue 1s recogrised In the batance sheet as a liabilty until the sarvice
has heen delivarsd to the contribubor, nthenvise the grant is recogn.sed as income on
receip
Uenatons and bequests are regcgnised as revenus when recaived.
fmerest reverue is recognised using the effeclive interast rate metnod, which far floaling
rate financial assels is 1he rate inbterant in the instrurent. Dividend revenue 13 recogrised
when e nght to receive a dividend has been established.
Revenue lrom the rendering of a service is recegnised upon the delivery of the service to
the custommers.

All revenue is slated nel of the arrownt of goods and serviees tax (GST).

QAIHC Annual
Report 2010 - 2011



QUEENSLAND ABORIGIMAL & ISLANDER HEALTH COUNCIL LTD
ABN 37 111 116 762
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

Properly, Plant and Equipment
Each class of property, plant and equipment is carried al cost or far valoe |ess, wherg
applicable, any accumulaled deprecation and imparment losses

Properly

Freerold fand ard buldings zre shown at tair far value (ke ng the amount fzr which an
asse: could be sxchanges between krowledgaable willing parlies inan am's length
transacticn), based on ponindis bul at least eieno @, valaalions by external nrdependent
vilugrs, less subseguent desracialion ‘er bLildings.

Ay gccurmidlated deprecialicnr. at lhe dale of revalvation 1& £lirm nated acainst he gross
garrying amaunt of the assat and tha nat aroJnt is restated to the revalued amount of
the agsel.

Plant and Equipment

Mant ard equipment are maasured ar the oosl has's ess deprecizten and impairment
lnsses

The carying amraunt of plzat and equipment is reviewsd annually by cirectars 1o ensure it
is not i excess of e recuverable amound from thess assels, The resiverable amaount is
assessed on the basis of the sxoectes net cash fows trat wili oe received from the
gssels employment and subsequem disposal The expectod net czh Auws have been
dispounted to thei- prosent valves o determining recoverable amolnts.

Subsaguent costs are included in the assers ca-rylng amound or recognised as a
separate asset, as appropriats, only when it is prokapla that future scongmic benefits
associated wti e item w Il flow 1o the group and the cost of the tam can be measured
resiabily. All ol er repairs and maintenance are chargad 19 the incomea statement during
the f nancial pering in which thay are incirred

Inereasss in the carrying amount arising o1 revaluation of land ang buildings are eredited
to @ revaluation reserve in equily Desseases that offset previous increases of the same
asset ara chargrd against fair wvalae rese ves direslly i1 equity, al other decreases ara
charged 10 e income slatenant. Each vear the differance between deprecration based
on the re-valued carrying amount of the 2sse! charged to 1he income stalement ard
depreciation bassd on the asset's uriginel cost is Wansferred from the reva'tation resense
1o retained earnings.

Cepreclation

Tle depreciabig amount of al: fieed assels inchiding building and eepitalised Icase
assels, but excluding freeho d land, is deprecisned on a straight ting basis over their
ugafid lives to the conzo icated group commenging from the time the asset is held ready
foF ysa.

Tre depreciation rales used ‘or each class of depregiable assels where items jurchased
excesd Jall) ang:

Class of Fiked Asset Depreciation Rate

Flart and equipment 204 0%

| e assats' useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, al cach alince sheet
date.

Notes to the
Financial Statements
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QUEENSLAND ABORIGINAL & ISLANDER HEALTH COUNGIL LTE
ABN 9¢ 111 116 782
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

Depréciation (Gont'd)

A0 asset's carmying amount is written down immediataly o s recoverable amrount 1§ e
assel s canrying amounl s greater than its esumzied recoverakle amount

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by companing procesds with the carrying
amount. [hese gamss or lssses are naluded i1 the neame statemeant. When re-valued
assels are sold, amounts noluded in the revaluatom reserve relalng to that asset are
ransherred o retained eamings.

Leases

Leases of fixed assety, where sabetantially alf the risks and benofits incidental te e
gwrerskip of the asset, but netthe legal cwnerstip, are arsferred 20 (10 antity ara
elassified us linance leases,

Finange leuses arg capilalised by recordiryg ar asset and a lability at the ‘ower of the
amounts ecual to he fair value of the leasod proporly of the presenl vakee of Ine

min rum lease paymeants, including any quaranteed residual values. Lease payments
are alfocatled betwean he reduciion of the lease Lakility and the lgase nterast axpansea
for the period.

Leasen assets are depreciated on a straighl-line bagis over 1he shorter of their eslimated
useul lives ar ;e lease lerm.

Lezze peyments for operaling |2ases, where substatially all the rsks and panefits
remain with the lesssr, are chargeo as expenses o a straght-ling basis over the oase
ferrm,

Inipainmenl of Assels

At each reporling date, the comaany reviews the carrying valuzs of ils langitle 9id
irtangibla assews to determine whether therg s any ingication thar [1ose assels have
been -mpsired. H such an indication exisis, the ecoverable amount of the asset, Leing
tha h gher of ke asset's “air value less costs 1o 521 and valuc i1 Jse. is compared 1o the
asgels caryirg value. Ary excess of the asset's carrying value over i's recoverabla
amount i expensad o ihe income statement.

Impa rment testing is performed annually for goadwill and inlangible 225618 wir indefinite
v,

Where It is not possible in sstrmate he recoverable amount of anmdvidual asset. the
cormpany eslimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the
ussot bolongs,

Employee Benefitg

Provision 15 mada for the company's liability for employee benafits arising from services
renderad by eraloyees 10 balance date. Empioyee beaiss that arc oxpected to be
seltled within pne year have been measured at the ameounts exoected to be cald when
the liakilty is sciticd, plus refated on-costs. Emplayee benelils payable fater than o2
year have bean measurad at the present valus of the eatmaten fuiure cash outflows o
be made o those benefits.

QAIHC Annual
Report 2010 - 2011
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QUEENSLAND ABORIGINAL & ISLANDER HEALTH COUNCIL LTD
ABN &7 111 116 762
NOTES TGO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

Provisicns

Fravisions are -ecognised when the comaany has a legal ar constructive abligatio~, 35 a
rezult of past evants for whicy it s prohab'e that an outflow o° cEenamic Behafits wilt
result and tnat outf ow can be relisbly measured.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash 2nd cash equ valenls include cash o~ hand, depos ts held at calt walh banks, other
shot-term highly liquid investments wth griqinal maturilies of thres montts or less, and
bank overdrafts.

Goods and Services Tax (GSTY

Revenues, expanses and assets are recegnised net of tre amount of GST, except wihere
the amount of GST incurred is not recoverable from the Tax Offica. in these
circumstances, the GST 15 recogn scd as part of the ¢ast ¢f acguisition of the assat or ag
part of ar: itern of the expense. Receivables and payables in the bala~ce sheet are shown
melusive af G351,

Cash flows arc presented inthe cash fow statemert o~ a gross basis, excep. for the G3T
cormpaeert of imvestng and tinarcing acthalies, waich ae disdosed as operaling cash fivws

Inconme Tax

Mo pravisian for income tax has been rassed, as (e enhly 3 gXemnpE Trom income tax
ureler Diy 50 of the fcdrme Tax Assessmand Aol 18987,

Comparalive Figures

When renuired by Acco.nting Standards, comparat ve fiqures have Seen adjusted to
canforr to changes n pressntation for the current f na~cial year.

Critizal Accopnting Estimates and Jutigements

The directars evaluate estimates and judgments incorprratad mia the inanciat report
based on hislorical knowledge and best available currant inlgrmation. Estimales assume
a reasonable expectation of fulure svenis and are based on currest trends and econamis
data, atta.nes both exbermaly and within the comizany.

Key estimates — impairnent

The group assesses imaairmen at each reporting dabe by evalualing condiions specrhic la the
aroup that may ead 1o imparment aof agsets.

Economic Dependence

The company is dependent on the Deparinen: of Health and Againg {OATHIH),
{Jueensland Health and other miner fundng tod:es for its rovenue from grants A the
date gf this report the Board of Directurs ~as reason Lo believe that these entlies wil
continue 1o suppart the Campany

Notes to the
Financial Statements
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QUEENSLAND ABORIGINAL & ISLANDER HEALTH COUNCIL LTD
ABN 87 111 116 762
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

Adaptlon of New and Ravised Accounting Standards

Juring the currest year, the company adopied the following revized Australian Accounling
Stemdards 1o the extent thay atfact the mandatory Austral an Accounting Siendards

app 1cahble to ertities teporting vrder the Corgorations Act 2001,

AASR 2208-5 Further Amendmenss to Australian Accounting Standards ans ng frane e
Annuai Improvements Project {applicable “or atnudl &g artiag penods commencing trom
1 Jaruary 20100,

Thig Slandard made a-neadrmen|s 10 vanous AASE siande-ds ircluzing AASE 10
Prazzntation af Finangial Stalements 2rd AASE 137 Slaterenl of Cash Flows.

Stwna of the amendmarts aniging from AASE 2005-5 resulbed i #ucpunling changes for
presentalicn, recogait on or measurerant purposes, wheess others only refated to
terming ogy and edilonal changes. Tme f2llowing pring pal amencmenis are sensidered 1o
be applicable o the compary, althoagh lhese chanfes =g ol expected o materially
affect sl Sompany s i slalemels,

AASE 101

Camentneit-curen: classificatbon of convodsble instraeants;

Under thus amendnicont, 1 classifpng a babilily os corrent becsuse the gotity does not
by gin oncpnghbanal pghs o defer setlement oF 1he hability fo- a1 least begive rmonths
after tae repocting g, Frhere e erms tha? could resull nols settlement by issying
equily instrunrants (5t 1o option of the counterpadty), thase teems do not atfect the

liat ity & classification

AASH 10T

Classification of expenditures on unrecognised assats:

Linger ks ameand-ne=y. in classifying cash flows arzing fom iavest 19 aclvites, orly
Mose axpenditures that result in A recognised asset in 198 stalement of financial pogition
are eligibfz for ¢ assifcatisn a5 investirg asivilies

Meow Accounting Slandards for Application In Future Periods
T Australiz Aceauring Standarss Soarg has issusd new and amendad Azecunling
Standards ang nlerpratatons that have mandatony applicabsn dates for fuluee repsrting
parods and which the compary has decided not to sariy adopt. A discussion of thoss
future reciiements and their imgact on the campany i8 25 follows,
- AASDE 20082 Amandments to Australian Accounting Stardares [AASHs b, 5
108 113, 112 118, 433, 137 1339, 1023 & 031 and Inlerprelations 2 4,16,
TO3G & 1652 (applicable far annual reponirg periods conumoensing on or offer
1 Janyary 2011}
This Standard makes a scumber of edilerial samendmeals o a ranga of Auat-alian
Avcounting Slandards and Intergredatvng including AAGE 108 Accounting FPoliies,
Chang2s in Aceoanting Sstmates and Ermmrs ard AASE 1057, Matenalily Howewer
i1ese editorial amendments have no mgor impact on the ieouirements of tFe respective
aimended pronouace i,
—  ANSE 200-2 Fucthior Amgndognts o Ausicalian Ascourting Standards arising
{freemy e Aurawal Improvoneenls Project [AASRs 1 ¥, 107 & 134 and interpretation
13} {spphcatlie for arnnual ieporbing penods commens ng on or after © January
Pig
This Standang dolails numeious aor uegenl DU nooessany changes 1o various Accounting
Sxndards inclugding AASE 181 and AASE 108 ar.sing from the ASEs annuat
impravemenls progct. These changes arg nab expectas 10 have a major impast an the
presentaton of e company's iimancial resort Key cnanges include:
= Claniymg ke sppheshan of AASH TGS pricr [ an entity's brat Awstraian-
Acgounting-Standacsts Ginancial staterrents; and
- ameandrg AASE 197 1o ke effect tha: diseggregation of changss in &ach
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QUEENSLAND ABORIGINAL & ISLANDER HEALTH COUNCIL LTD
ABN 97 111 116 762
NOTES TC THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011
corpcnent of equily arising from trarsactions recognised in other comprehansive
income is required ko b2 presented. but is permitted 1o be presenied in the
statement of changes in equity or ir the notes,
- ARASE 207 U=3 Amendments to Austra @n Accounling Standaras (Cctober 20°0)
[AASBs 1 3,4, 5,101 107, 112, 118, 118, 121, 132 133, 134, 1147, 138, 144,
1023 & 1038 and . nterpratations 112, ~15, 1237, 132 & 1042] {applicable for
annual reparing pergds beginmng on or after 1 Januany 2511).
THis Standard rma<es numesous sdignal anendments to e range of Austral an
Aczcounting Standards and Interpretalions, inciuging AASH 101 ard AASE 107, Howaver,
lese edilurial amendments have no major imsact on the requirements of e respeclive
amenged pronounsements.
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QUEEMSLAND ABORIGIMAL AND |SLANDER HEALTH COUNCIL
ABM 97 111 116 ME2
HGTES TO THE FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

NOTE 2 - COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE

The company doos not kave 3 share capital. [t is a public compary lirrded by guasantes andar the Comporations Law.
Ihiee amodnt, whisr ¢ capabie of Beang Sailed gp oo i eant of e wnding up of the carrpary, is not 1o exceed 510
par member by wiue of 1he company's Constltation A 30 Jung 2011, the number of mambers was 27,

HOTE 3 - MRECTCRS REMUNERATION & RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Thz names of the Direcloss r ofhee 8l any ¥fme during or since Lha end of the year are:

M Elizabeth Adams Chairperson. Resigned as Jirector 812201 L Appointed Altgrnate Litecior 41120207
Me Shueyl _awilon Vice Shanpersan, Appoinmed Chairperson 9223110

tr Ciavid Bairg Treasurar, Resigned $M1202010

ks Jancile Collins fppointod G 202073, Appeiclad Treasper 9122010, Rasignad 962011
ke Benic Sing eten Appainicd Secretary 99272090

RIr Moanew Coake nppainted Vice Chairpeisan 8120200, Bezigned 23 Secnetany 301 222050
ar Ceny YWhito Appainiod 285728

ks Frelfa Tavlor-Jehnsan Appainied 17952008

ks | il'isn Hopkins Anqeoinied !0

Mg Raza |2les Apaaived Sr2RDG

his Ceora Rlalkhause Appainied 3N

M5 Tania Akee Appaited 84H1200n0

s Shetly Lawten Aggaived JHTAE

Ms Bronvan Desalge Aspoied 2851108 - Resigred 3MN220170

Wr Bilky Sigrham Aopairtad 200102008, Ragigned 51202010

Ws Angelina Akes A lantale Diraclor - Appointed W1E200, Heskied as Limector 91204010
3 Cleveland Fagan A lernate Cirector - Appainket 21507005

tAs Rrorda Shikazaki Meriale Girector, Rosignad 81132015

PAr Lale mns Allertata Liractor, [4esigned 9M22010

Rdr k3ark Mooro Allermate Clrecior - Appeinted 260 172002, Ruigragd SH1Z2010

LA Flaytay 1sles Allerata Ciraclar - Appointed 2601102004 Hesgred 81125110

2 Wichele Hoode Alternale Clreclar - Appointed 26! EHAN08 . Resigned 99122013

rdr Eigrar Shilou't Alleriale Sirecler - Appointed 2601 142009, Hesigred 91120010

iz Ann-Mane Tiomas Allernate Cireclor - Appointen 261112023, Resighed ON12/2H10

wn Gal wiazan Alernale Cireclar  Appointed 2601152004

s UJerise Law. & Allernata Cireclar » &ppointec 451202010

W Thomas Cleaty Mernaie Cirector - Apgointed 991202017

Me Francine Gearg g Allernate Cireclar « &ppointed 9124070

Mz Doreer (2o Andalfalta &lternaie Cireclor « Appointerd 401220017

Tha di-ecters did not enter inlo any trar sactions with the corpany dunng he vean.
Thz directors receivied no remunarat or from the company during Lhe year.

The Baard Fove ngrond 13 pay Goenlod mi Keanr Advancement Aborigica! Corporal on
Ar amount of 53,333 pad ronth 1o comnpensala lor the lire Lhe CED (Elizabeth Adame)
spends inher ra e a3 QAIHG Cnarperson.

0O Elh Lecemiey 25140, Sherd Lawton was appombed 53 O60 G Crairpersan The fioand

have agreea to pay Sharewils and Western Atcas Aborginal and Terres Strail Islandse Gamnunily Heallh Lid
I grecurt of 53,333 par m9th b s peosala tor he time spant by Snend Lawton it her rele as GAMC
Chaimpersan.
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QUEENSLAND ABQRIGINAL AND ISLANGER HEALTH COUNCIL LTD
ABN 97 111 116 762
NOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

211 My
] &
MOTE 4: [neamo and Expoendituen Statement
dia)
Audtars Ramdeeration
Audl Fees T RO 2000 06
17.500.00 2009000
4it}
Dguatful Jebls [ERR R Ly 13783593
Bat Dabts . TR T AT
153 H2.T4) Eh 112,74
METE 5 Granks Fxpendilire
The corporaticn receves governmen| granls <o fur ss operalons
Lnspent balaroes ane srpended ntwe fodloving year, subject o
wnding a36ney aapreva and équittal in accardance with Terms &
isangitigng of Srarks WWnorng thass Sondilinns SEnnat ba el he
granls ase sudect tx edaymen! to he 2gency  Linerpended granis
are therefare appropraely cared as currend Labiliby,
MOTE 6: Cash and Cash Equevalenis
Caneral Coogus Negasrt A0 18532 I AET 76 21
DGR Chagque Accaunl 17,4553 83 18815 067
AT Call- High inferesi Savings 1.592.815.47 1,515,308 <7
Petty Cash e 2,260 04
1,890 464 62 2662.059.95
Cash aibane & 3 resiricied azset Amounis rauresening Loksger ek
graits mrusl be applied for popoees speciied in condiliar s of grants.
KNOTE ¥; Tracle angd Other Recelvables
Trade Dabdars 13650 50 A3 CHG 43
Pravigan for Ceuatul Debis g 133812 T
Otar Avcacnis Racaranle - Sl MHzlbooks . FRAT TR
Rental Bond Oepesit TAGRL.00 o6 87500
484 365 .50 A2 HTE.42
WOTE B: Propey, Plant & Equipmant
Fant. Squ proert & Faraigre S33.470 80 49 871,74
Less fcoumulated Peprociation [261, 80625 (270 Q8T 12]
_ TBH,EBE.G5 220 784.57

Al Trces] asgels o refaton 1o e Rasddent al Care Facilily wera
transferes bp QATSCINT Lid gn 156, uby 2010 for mil consicoratior,
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QUEENSLAND ABORIGINAL AND ISLANDER HEALTH COUNCIL LTD
ABN 87 111 116 762
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

2011 2010
] &

MOTE 87a) (I} Trade and Other Payables
Trade Craditurs 488 347 47 490 509031
Accrugd/Committed Expensas 738320 £2.546.03
Austraian Tax Office GST 93,506 00 180,312.87
Awustralian Tax Gifice PAYE Withholdirg 57.7E8.00 7d, 051,583
Australian Tax Office Frnge Benefits Tax 3.146.00 [1.993.07)
Workeuvar Payabla o fednly (1,321.72)

G50.807 .47 A04.211.08
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QUEENSLAND ABORIGINAL AND |SLANDER HEALTH COUNGCIL LTD
ABN 87 111 116 762
NQTES TQ THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

29 Schedals o Granis- Government Fending Boadias

unexp Ralgasi Other Expandird e neap-
2010 2 IF& e 2014 30,08 201
NT Rgceipts
i
warial 26, CEO.CO 126G, DBG.00
vy Thern | lame SOWE 0 B2 51 1004 B2 9
] 1:i6. Ll L0 130 Nad) 06
M Podicy Diice: 115 405 00 1734500
ershig Policy CHicer TG S6. 0o 1B G0
e Dffigr - 5 FA300 - f1 32300
ohizy CHizar - S &5 ERG O A ET272 g7 5131 71
nal Planaing Team Leadar - 128,122.00 - 128 32 un
lgnee FAiguge Policy 2ET 0 0o 2BT 07 Q0
LS - 258 104 10 - 238 0400
s ieails Medcal Ditier 13E0R.0 317 Ch4.50 Taskig 337 B35
w ol G Clrd maboes 24813800 24.390.02 21 602
S0 ne s Sl 233 ES545 - g AR3. 855 43 '
el Do i . &7 A00.00 25 80% 41 $1.BTAL0
i Wk sivaps 6 ,540.08 ! B, Bar.09 -
Accrad Laticn Suppa . 428,000 34 32 975 NR A9 06576 i1.812.32
IT: Wyorkshop 47 AR5 14 24 2456 ! T1.B10.0% .
| AQD \Markioreg 4 L0550 EZ BA% 00 fEd 2050
by Sg Jangress - B AL L] - TIEIDCY o
M R AT o] (MBS EAB.SE) L04 175.00 S ‘B3133 83 34,082 47
Frtss Sup Cart e - EBT 262 0% BES 250 5
3 Propect CHcar . 114,000,800 T TR RRE ke
w1l Peisnany Mualll Cane Refan 149 77 55 - . ik 87250
Liptake Proraten 100287 57 IERLT v Y
City Servica nisgrat on 46 200,00 . - % A0 1
Lianagament Ukl 163,368 00 50 184 91 1,740.02 515243 93 -
Rewnd G Funging - 75,5540 S G, 7A0 B =N R L )
ctary Dlarg 745.50 . RS 57 .
Chudrracn Worier G, 0G0 00 - &0 00G. 02
Toatki: JE 000 00 A5.000.02
iIS Pacject AT 2T - FLTEEY
B19,96,.59 < FU2ar0 gl 105,736 ¥4 5,245 BE3 35 188, 50,21
el iSRG
‘s arg Sro kb Tor e paemant i subsgnkaacten in 12
“tl4 arg ooerhithed R 1e aonlmunilan of accredilahpn §umad undze FOHS unding
HEALTH
Lariat 131367 AAh0351 00 8 F4H, 15067
asizn Heallh 06436 65 - 015 45,7720
on Mchailits 7 UGB SE 1100181 OY - 117287 25 -
al Artiiliss 2LARE 116181 00 113,159.58 -
Clroric Nisease 1,734.47 64512 00 a2y
1 Adcohal Tra'ning 272,870,600 - - 272,a78.00 5
Il Hgalr B0 Traring 21%0ES - 135 Ak 046058
y leo - mwemnerl 104,078.00 17358 A
Trvar Cily Project 109.6¢0.00 10006 1 g
' Frarnshs o irn ng o w8 A5 55 43,348.9C 130G oF
iarkw licigg 150.000 .00 180,000, 30 -
Temards « Camzag 2 S0.000.00 BC,H0.0C
P A N KL L RE R TR
21,0852

¢arried lgrward Yo ogxt linancral pdar 3bj
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AVEEHSLAND ABQRIGINAL ANDISLANDER HEALTH COLUNCIL LT,
ABN 37171 116 162
MOTES TQ THE FINAMCIAL STATERENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENOED 30 JUNE X111

CSchilschedu n of firants ciher hmanl=aticns

Wrasp Rebeanc trlkor Erp+ ndd ol Yargaa,
1014 204 Ingarmn it 0620011
pts [Excluding GET|
fonlgy 4,703 121 S5 EF R LA 12AN0F = 17 RO
[REET Te= AP Th] o ) e et - TER00 .
35 baslony Lo Lo LERTEEN e ' : 1n.£Tam
A Piyss 0 e Sy : 5 - gl ] .
H . LY e ] . 14 LERY I
2 Molwaim O - O 0 LR - R IR |
‘CORY Projmd TR 1.6 6
Rirg e - 180 2 . - 11,061 £2
ruthne ageasn L B B - . s ]
[EXE) e B0 LS [EEICH ETFTEEY HENREEH]
ek bk 3 -Purshred
el Z5,877 51 - 105997 27 131 03 31 -
* BSMIMLE AR cn AT 1 T ERgARE 1 ke 3 I LG
FaE Juakts ek . - LA L A 1) EXELTCH
05 Togher! AAE Y . . 14 W41 Ha DU ES
FLRNE vEs LS 1 GG 97 AR0 RS !
ArrIn 2Eawd i B A BNANE3E RN e | 61330083
201 010
£ L]
FOY Prpaisadhc
e |
LA (Curtaal)
a0 e i-ual Leas TERLI A Lkl
e Lang Sey o Lodae 1, 1505 B
e Snzle Prefeasal O oetypese) TR DG
T T
1ligns [N Carr sl
1ot L Fur sz Dedue £ oEnd
P o 1
11, hislaslrs 3eyrnoarg,
roo D Soeil s pre s e ey wolen che me e dddor b h s ere ol Ui Ssla o Aol acnl Lda dere
VIn Ceerrs ird
1E: Coaithwgel Liabiilivs
*REAT HEEIRIED 20l as o Ihe g s of K e poit
17: Loatieg Sevmmimonld
1 g | wASH Cearrifmtsnre
11cclab's coeviirQ Wi sy porrracled Sy Eus rolzailihyded in e Pearcal siekeserls
F1EN 213
RPN TR N Oy T T RN TRT R JEUT I ey B I TR e v EH
crlnnn 1 wear WA T ARYEALT
na% 1 pwad BLEAIEgTaloe 1R an S pa e e A5ANET 1 IS5 [
4,580 053 30 1833540

ity A TR CHMTACAR s A ot cat e lahn nIRcE g IRAsas Rack Ao 100 rLE not cagsnhEey r e ey SRt adh i e vede lerin
age an b n sl Erd prerros popess 0 Hearmaer P13 Yearie den va rE sinstEHIE pIADR o o0 e DS B GET AU i CE Al s,
50000 B2k CAMHELHGErES idy R 11 e i BF |

AT WAl S08a ST NNl &0 e TANLONDG B F ramce leasas ooriracled lor 4 Ih 8 thrde paer e WG eCpmlal coTemibT ono ud 6 n fada A 2 tha
e imEnly ' ed e ard

14: Enlaly Datals

LRERCIE-CHN | [T a1~ Abagrgla s andr Hiag [0 Tt
& Buchariin Sueel st Eng QLG =107

e et Flesa gl Juoice sy 1 Boslarvp Frgm) e S GLE 101
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QUEENSLAND ABORIGINAL & ISLANDER HEALTH COUNCIL LTD
ABN 97 111 116 782
DIRECTORS' DECLARATION

Tha directers have determ ned that the company is nol a reporting 2ntity and that these sceaal
purpose financial slatemenls should be prepared in accordance with the accounting polic es described
in Motz 1 of the financial statements.

The directors of he company declzre that.

1. The finanzial stzlements and notes, as sat out or. page 11 W page 27, are in decordance
with the Corporations Act 2001 and.

8. comiply with Accounting Standards and Ihe Corporatians Regulations 2001 and

b. qive a true and fair vigw of the financial position as at 30 Junz 2011 and of the
perfarmance far the year énded on that date nf the campary in atcordance with
the accounling colicy described in Mote 1 of the financiz| slate ents

2. Inthe directors' opinion there are regsonable grounds 10 be.ieve that the company will bg
atle to pay its dehts as ard when trey becorme due and payable.

This declasalion is made in accardance with a resclution of the Board of Directcrs

oo

Signed:

Datediris /57 Cdayof  SEFVERILEL wto i

Directors’ Declaration
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QUEENSLAND ABORIGINAL & ISLANDER HEALTH COUNCIL LTD
ABN 97 111 116 762
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REFORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
QUEENSLAND ABORIGINAL & ISLANDER HEALTH COUNCIL LYD

| have audited the accormpanying Fnanzial “eport, being a special purpose finangla: report, of
Queensland Aboiginal & Islander bealth Counci Limiled (the company], wiich comprises the
stalement of finangiat pasition a8 at 30 June 2041, the statement of comprehanslue incoms,
statement of changes in equity and staterment of cash flows for the year then ended, wotes
comprising a surimary of significant accounting policies and otrer explanatory infonre ation, and
the direqtors declaration.

Direclors' Responsibility for the Finzncial Report

The directers of the company are responsibie for the preparaion o e finangial repert and have
determited Ehat lhe accounting policies described in Note 1 to the fina~cial repot are
appropriate to mest the requirements of the Corcorations At 2001 and are aporapriale 1o maet
the needs of the rmembears. Te directors’ responsibil ty alsa meludes such internal contrel as
the directors determine is necessary to erable the preparation of a fimarc-al recort that s free
from material misstabemant. whethar dus o frgud or sreor.

Auditar's Respongibllity

fy responsibility is 1 oxpress an gpmion an e financial report basad on my avdld. | hava
conducted my audid in accosdance with Ausira ian Auditing Standards. | hose standards requre
that | comply with relevar] ethical “equirements relating 1o audit engagements and plan and
parform the aud b o abtain reasonable assurance whethar tha financial report 15 fraa from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing prosedurss o cbtain audit evidence abowt the amounts and
disclosures in the finavcial repart. The pracedures selected deperd or the auditar's Judameant,
including lhe assessrrent of the risks of material misstatement of the financial repart, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor conziders intarmal Zonbigl
relevant to the eniity's sresaration of the finarcial resort that gives a true and (ir vigw i arder
to design audit procedures that are aporopriate in the circumstances, but nat for the purpases of
EXPIess 1Y a1 gpinich on the effectiveness of Lhe entity's internal cenirol. An audit alsu includes
evalwaling the apprapriazeness of accounting pal c es used and the reazonablenass of
accounting estimates made by the cirectors, as well as evaluating Ihe overal: prasentat on of the
financial rapar.

| believe that the audit evidence | have abtained s sufficient and appropriate to provide a basts
for my audit opirion.

Cpinipn

Iy sy apinaen the financiai repart of Queeansland Abiorig nal & islander Health Councr Limited 15
in acordance with the Co-poralions Act 2001, including.

A giving & true and fair view of the company’s financial position as at 30 June 2011 and of its
perlormar s for the year ended on that date; and

b cormplying with Austrahan Accounting Stasdards ta the extent described in Note 1 and the
Corporations Regulations 2001.
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QUEENSLAND ABORIGINAL & ISLANDER HEALTH COUNCIL LTD
ABN 97 111 116 762
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
QUEENSLAND ABORIGINAL & ISLANDER HEALTH COUNCIL LTD

Basls of Accounting

VWithout modifying my opin or, | draw altertion to Note 1 to the financial rapait, which describes
the bass of accounting. 1he fnancial repoert has Dacn prepared for the purpose of {ulfiking the
diractars' financial resoring rescons:bdities uncer the Corporations Act 2001, A a resuit, the

finarc-at repon may nct be suitable for another purpose.

Marne Gf Firm: Patrick Hoiberg Chastered Accountant
— U/
Signature jgfé’- \/%{zé_,- ’
Mamea Of Partrer Patrick Hoiberg

Ragisteres Company Auditar  Na. 5298
Address: 108 Wikic Stroct Yeorangp by QR 4105
Date: gy 1y ﬁv;” S M AL Y

Independent Auditor’s Report
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QUEENSLAND ABORIGINAL & ISLANDER HEALTH COUNCH. L.TD
ABN 97 111 116 762
COMPILATION REPORT

The following financial sata was prepared by Quesnsland Abariginal & Is.ander Health Council
Ltd a3 2 speciat purpose finsncal repod to provide addificnal nformeatior b comgpany members.
The Queersland aboriginal & Islander Heakh Coural Lid is sulkaly responsible for the 2dditional
nfgemiation,  Aceaurling Standards and other mandatory protessional reporting requirements
have not ceen adopted in the preparzation of the addiianal financial infarration.

Althaugs | ~ave audized the preceding special purpase financial repomt, ne audit or review cf tha
additional infarmation has been performed ans accordingly ro assurance is expresscd.

To the extent permited hy law, | do not accept liabiity for any 1083 o damrage, which any
person, cthe’ than the campany, reay suffer arising frem any negligence on my part. No person
snhould rely an the following special purpose financial reporl without having an audit or rév ew
condushed.

The speciab purpose fingncia report was prepared for the benefit af the members of the
company and | do not accept respansdully 19 any persan far it comants.

Mame of Fi-m: Patrick Hoiberg Charered Accountant
3 .
Signature: ' /C’j_ - AN .
{I" L
MName of Patner Patrick Hoibery
Registered Company Audlor. Me. G298
Address; 128 Wilkie Streel YEERONGPILEY QLD 4105
Date: {5'_-"6; __(_{'-'}}ﬂ ._J;'E_J.f"'-"'l. x&!"—jf'r .-2—6) .-"'._.-"‘
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QUEENSLAND ABORIGINAL & ISLANDER HEALTH COUNCIE LTD

Shery| Lawlon

Wayne Ahboo

Malegia Richards

Elizabelh Adams

Fioyd Leedie

David Baird

Kizran Chilsoft

Ste'la Taylor-Joknson

Pam “iti-Temarrs

Sam Raciti

ABN 97 111 116 762
MEMBERSHIP LIST

201011

Cha-leville & Wastern Areas Ahoriginal and
Tofres Strait :slander Commurnily Haalth Ltd
(CWAATSICH)

FOQ Box 445

Charleville £ 4470

ATSICHS Brishane
Brishane

PO Box 81172
Woalloongabba Q 4102

Bidgerd'| Community Health Service
PO Box 106
Rockhampton O 4700

Gooliurr Healtk Advancement Gorgoration
PO Box 1158
Toowoomba 0 4350

Goondir Health Service
PO Box 558
Dalby C 4405

Gurriny Yealamuska Health Service
Fost Office
Yarradah (3 2871

Kalwan Health Service
PO Box 313
Miam: 0 4220

Kambu Medical Service Centre Pty Ltd
PO Box 618
Ipawich QU 4305

ATSICHS
Mackay

FO Box 1099
Mackay Q2 4740

Mudth Mivlela Aborrinat and Torres Strat
[slarmder Corporaticn

PO Box 460

Sarina (14737

Membership Listing
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QUEENSLAND ABORIGINAL & ISLANDER HEALTH COUNCILLTD

Jimmy Shaw

Johin Spink

Jan Lember

Lillian Hepkins

Matthew Cooke

Cleveland Fagan

Ara Harathunian

Michelle Hooks

Wichasf Veasey

Kerry Hood
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ABN 97 111 116 762
MEMBERSHIP LIST

201017

Injilinji Youth Health Sarvice
PO Box 1644
At 1sa O 4825

Warth Coast Aboriginal Corporatian for
Community Heealth

PO Bax 479

Caotton Tree (3 4558

Yulu Burei Ba Aboriginal Coporation
for Community Haalth

PO Box 154

Dunwich C 4183

Barambah Regional Medical Service
PO Box 398
Murgon 2 4605

Nhutungy Woeribah Ind.genous Heatth
Organisation Incorporaied (NWIHOI)
PO Box 5158

Gladstone Q) 4680

Apunipima Cape York Hzalth Council
PO Box 12045 Caims DC
Bungalow & 4670

Bundaberg Indigenous Vellbeng Centre
PO Box 1963
BUNDABERG {14570

Girudala Community Ca-operative Lid
PO Box 987
BOWEN €1 4B05

Carbal Medical Centre
PO Box 1879
TOCWVYOOMBA {3 4350

Cunnamulla Abariginal Gorporation for
Health

PO Box 234

CUNNAMULLA O 4490
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Steve Yes Ves

Jeff Warner

Brian Riddiford

Gail Wason

Tanya Akse

Debra Malthouse

Francine George

ABN 97 111 116 762
MEMBERSH!P LIST

2010111

Galangoor Duwalami Primary Health
Care Sarvice

PO Box 768

HERVEY BAY 4855

Marnu Heallh Servics
PO Box 1537
INMNISFAIL O 4360

Mt Isa Abarig:nal Community Controlled
Health Service ta Gidgee Healing

FO Box 39

MTISA Q 4825

Mutungu Aboriginal Corparation
iedical Centré

PO Box 2287

MAREEBA Q 4830

I pwnswrlle Abariginal & Islanders Health
Service

PO Box 7534 GBC

TOWNSVILLE QLD 4814

Viuchopperen Heallh Service
P} Hox B/B
MANUMDA Q 4870

Yippippl Gufindigenous Heallh Council
71 Landborough Street
NORMANTORN G 4886

Membership Listing
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Mark Chavis

Park Warcon

Johr Close

Eorraine Peetars

“athy Titlow

Lionel Quatermaing

MNoglzen Lopes

Craig Williams

Steve Tait
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ABN 97 111 116 T2
ASSOCIATE MEMBERS

2010411

QATSIICHEL
PO Box 3335
Wallsongabba Q 4102

Gumbi Gumbt Abangma! Corporabon
PO Bax 4028
Rockhampton G 4700

Goori House
PO Dox 1186
Cleveland G4 183

hMarumal Aborigmnal Corporation for Health
Services

P Box 63

TERRAMOWVA NSW 2486

Kowrowa Comnmurity Association
PO Box 4350
KURANDA Q 4881

Biddi Siddi Community Advancement
Co-Operative Sociely L

PO Box 13

ATHERTON Q 4583

MNgocombi Corp Sosiely
PO Box 26
KURANDA 0 4877

Gallang Place
31 Thomas Strest
WEST END 3 4101

Austratian First Natign Academy for
Cullural Family Therapy & Counselling Lid
PO Box 3045

MANUNANMDA CAIRNSG (1 4870

QATSIHWERAC

Cueensland Abgriginal and lsiandsr Health
Worker Education Program Aberiginal
Carparation

0 Box 2028

BLUNGALOW Q 4870



QUEENSLAND ABORIGINAL & ISLANDER BEALTH CGUNCIL LTD
ABN 87 111 116 762
ASSOCIATE MEMBERS

20011

L lowd Wil tilbi Incorporated
Shop 3, 181 East Strest
ROCKHAMPTON Q 4700

Matliiew Ronikainan Ferdy's Haven Alcohot Rehabilation Abariginal
Corporation
Coconul Grove
PALM ISLAND O 48156

Alisa Lively Gindaja Treatment and Healing Centra
Backbegach Road
YARRARBAH Q 4871

Yigozu Ergelu Queensland Abonrginal and Islander Alcohal
and Orug Serv.ee
27 L'ewellyn Strest
MNEW FARM Q 4008

Lioyd Kyle K.ASH
Kalkadaon Aboriginal Sobriely House
Spear Creek. Barkley Highway
MT1SA Q 4825

Melissah Feeney Link-Up
54-56 Peel Sirest
WEST END Q 411

Lillian Simpson Mankai Rosie-Bi-Bayan
105 Balaclava Road
Earlville
CAIRNS Q 4870

Arnanda Evaort Norharn Paninsula Area Wainen's Shelter
L ower Liu Strest
SAaMAGA Q 4B76

Zlgan Lesdie (Astirg) Wunjuada Abariginal Corparatian for Alcoholism
ard Drug Dependence
PO Box 278
MURGON O 4605

Robart Salam YAAMBA ATSIC far Man
14 Palm Springs Road
Calavos
BUMDABERG @ 4570

Membership Listing
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ASSOCIATE MEMBERS

2050011

Sheva Gamble Krurungat Aboriginal & Torres Girait
Islander Corporaticn for Welfare Resource
& Housing
PO Box 544
COOLANGATTA Q 47275
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QUEENSLAND ABORIGINAL AND |SEANDER HEALTH COUNCIL LTD

ABN 97 111 116 762

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT CATS!H FUNDING

INGIHIE

Ehngad Deanls Frey s Year
CATSIH Furdng

s 22 ARESUS IRoome
Hemlers Suppdr Retann Fie
Fguillzlnee oo

Shor Barnzursonr ol

EXPENDITURE
Opeerating Expeises

Anfanigheghon Cog;
Agvertsing

Al Lo Prgwision
Erand Coreslic

FRHE L TH

Compuier Softwy e & Access
Sompugr Mainenangg

Complber 33%wsoe | carde Fead

Gonaulinigy Fogy
CoJdrars

FOR ¥YEAR EMDED 30 JUNE 20111

201

51328550
q *az2 379 22
105 105 52

T OMRO DD
LA ESF 24
B,GED 0657

1A T A
4T ER
29528 52

LT =
0 L8d 55
S04 5
TE850 00
AT 510 B

M.as B S ssrnarne s 2074 5
e ral Exoondiure 133 O
I, e 300G B
150820 Regislratian Faas 1 BUU LH)
Ieal Funs 70.630 00
Eony Servioe Lege Hroviadn %1.114.89
Marksh g 00 Dagign 34891 1
M by Fsaenses S
R e anla e nps 28520 0
Mabile Prates 145 439 BN
Meeles var sa Kvigns s 18,215 F4
Minlcs YWeb e b eases 20 BB 3%
CaPge Biggprn sk =500 Y ETS A0
OH & Salety -
Parkg and Tl LG
Moslans & Fromnd 2052 04
Funty #0F A3
Prograrn Rusouries WA
Progecl Pacpahion SEFZ A
Hromealean 25,503, 44
Ragrurment Costs G, 50000
Ragistration Mags E 2719
Relogation Dosts .
Runk aT. 244 56
Repars & ferenenze Juwicisg

Rapars & Mair lamaese O'hee v oreal *4h ol
Humngs Dby SHHEA
Retamer Fea - Mbermbor Oy 23,332.29
AP SR a0
E1a Arenibes 18255
Sdarl ~raimng & Cawelopmnt A56TH A
Atall Jdnltssms Lfbdl
Stal onery 2,300.85
SUSECRLA AL P4 07T 47
Telpphonc!Faw nle rel Te, Ldd b

Suz-Total

T 2 500,786.53

Hn

15404 5 AR
4,005 5430
1478 2
el S

_£3,185.20
8675, 850.77

893 CER &
17 E0ado
45 FR1 A4S
18 735 43
£ 473 05
3¢24% 50
12817 B3

T 4535 00
1,235,403 24
54% 01
1,765 8%
550 03
DI 58
B0,27 0 B
30
54, 15000
5,031 &5
0,800,
1A EED
10, 725,36
D& a5 G
¢ ADE ST
63,85
22 51
Fatd -y
17384 37
£ B2 T
5T AR TA

R SH

TSAY TR
15 B35 9%
17 316 76
12 /8h o

1813

108252
1447 1%
E19EQCT
A
a.E14 43
181,358 G4
I vl
3,283 431 17
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Cperating Expenses Continued

Sub-Toizl

Travgl Allgazage
Fravel, Atcommedanes & Meals

Venue Fegs

wfages & Saanes

‘rfahs.te
WIS TREOwer

Total Operatimy Expenss

Capilal Purchasres
Camputer! OlFice Fouiprznd

SurplusiBeficit |

QAIHC Annual
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2011

£ Bbd 266 59

114 475 94
497 501 23
3% 364494

7 D3 404 G
42000
14,183 5B

5,362 006,35

2059941

5.392,006.36
16&,300.21

QUEENSLAND ABORIGINAL AND ISLANDER HEALTH COUNCIL LTD
ABN 97 111 116 762
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT QATEIH FUNDING

FOR YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

2010

5,468 4731.12

14? GB35
a0 192 07
A6 AR 63
1,754 372 68
18, 766.00
13,42 .25

6,086,013 43

7047270

5,158 492,18

. 518,367.5%



QUEENSLAND ABORIGINAL AND ISLANDER HEALTH COUNCIL LTD

ABN 97 111 116 762

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT QLD HEALTH FUNDING
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

INCOME

Urused Granls- Previaus Year
QLD Hestth Funding
Miscelasecus Income

Otner Reimbursements

EXPENDITURE

Operating Exgonses

Adrministraton Cost
Adverlising

Annual Lasve Provision
Catering

Cleaning

Computer Maintenarce
Computer Soflware & Access
Computer Software Licenss Fers
Consullancy Fees
Coutiars

Conations

Dues & Subscriptions
Electrncity

Fees & Charges
Goncral Exponditure
Lamg Service Eaave Pravisicon
Marketing and Deswgn
hembers Conference
htobile Phones

hotor Wehicle Expanses
Motar Wehicle Leases
Office Equipmenk <500
Ot & Safaty

Prarking and Tuls
Postage & Fraght
Frinting

Fragram Resources
Framofions

Regislration Fees
IHelocation Ceosts

Rent

Sub-Tolal

2011 2010
$ $
974,264 (1 £51,573.37
965,350.55 1,745,304 18
35 046,52 -
2.4° 3853 :
1,926,983.71  2,596,877.55
424,725.04 200,347 DO
5,104.62 1.8/0.42
20,591.49 (14 624 50)
57,024.57 14,959.07
767 03 2,676 12
41.46 1,950.21
14,383 92 32,850, /6
14,518.00 28.572.00
98,882 0/ 41.988.95
. 192,83
3,500 00 1.000.00
1,287 6¢ BA7 465
2.752.00 * 08721
963.61 .
23536 © BT
2 90484 (2 2£5.81)
21,580.00 “00 404 1o
- 3.800.00
2,154.25 18.18
5,030.08 7.390.30
14,308.84 16.630.33
828.41 1,402 26
245.00 34855
933 27 505.87
2,265.00 538 87
17,804 01 14,004.24
27,729 85 43,205.29
5, 730 41 6.774.20
4,743 64 7,209 11
332273 -
5,800 00 £2,190.03
76206472 619,648.72

Grants & Non-Grants
Income Statements
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CIUEENSLANED ABORIGINAL AND [SLANDER HEALTH COUNCIL LTD
ABN 97 111 116 762

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT QLD HEALTH FUNDING
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

Operating Expenaes Continued

Sub-Total

Hepars & Manfenance Building
Repaig & Maintenance Office Equipment
Retmimer Fec - Menhor Org
Spangarshp

Sta’f Amenites

Staff Training & Nevelopmeant
Staff Unifarms

Slatnary

Superannualion
Telephone/Fax'Internet

Travel Allowanos

Travel, Accommodation & Meals
Yerue Faes

Wages & Falaries

Viastle Removal

YWorkoousr

Tetal Operating Expense

Capital Purchages

Computers Qff.ce Equiprrent

Surplus/iDeficit |

QAIHC Annual
Report 2010 - 2011

2011 2010
$ 5
762,054.72 519,646 72
2. - PR Te
552 39 -
23.333.36 20,000.04
14,771 36 10,000.00
110363 1990 14
10.531,64 22 580 07
226.0 .
3,943.39 1,566 3¢
70.475.54 7361064
12.214.79 14,894.03
66 B14.45 237512 26
205 144 87 137 515 16
2% 186.55 4067 38
67347107 722,185 66
137.55 188 97
4.583.91 5,614 17
1,870,454.47  1,572,288.54
2 RAD 21 1,326 00
187331468  1,673,6%3.54
53,669.03 923,264.01




QUEENSLAND ABORIGINAL AND ISLANDER HEALTH COUNCIL LTD
ABN 97 111 116 762
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT CHILD FROTECTION FUNDING
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

2011 2010
5 §

INCOME
Departorent of Communities (Child Safety) Funding . GO3.257.03
frterest Racdpad 5 A1 00
Reimburgemen: - JATEICPP L e
Unised Grants - Previods Year 195014
Mizcalangons oone J2nan

628, 614.11
EXPENCHTURE
Crperating Expanses
Accaunbng Fess -
Admnistration Cost 48 052.00
Advertisirgd, Signage 1,168.60
Annual Leave Frovis on (2167 22}
Laterirg AH8.67Y
Clazmng & Wit Reinonsal 53333
Competer Accessaries & Softwere .
Coampui Mainlenanns 134 B0
Consultanoy Fees 2 1AL 0
Corlractor
Dues & Supscriptions 1057049
£lasIricty 4,064 10
Establishment Cosls =
Gereral Expenditura &2 852 Bh
I 25y =
Lesse Cquipmeant -
begal Feos 353 00
Larg Service Leave Provisign B2 T
Merinng kxparzas
Members Confergncg 400.C0
Mobile Phares c
Meotor Vehiole Fiponscs 28,143 11
Metor Yehicle Leases WE4L CF
e Equnprrient :
OH & Safety 1,383,800
Farkimg and l'olks c
Fostage & Freight 3254
Frireteng 278363
Prograim Resources 272.00
Prormotions e
R ates -
Regist-ation Fees C
Eemava s & Slorage S
Repairg & Maintenance- Puilding 318673

131,320,743

Grants & Non-Grants
Income Statements



QUEENSLAND ABORIGINAL AND ISLANDER HEALTH COUNCIL LTD
ABN 97 111 116 762
CONSCOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT CHILD PROTECTION FUNDING
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

2011 2810
§ %

Dperating Expenses Continued
Sub-Total e 131,320.79_
Rent - A3 782.00
Residential Care Service Lxpenses . 17.827.44
Resource Library s -
Security - .
Service Fes o 28 254 08
Staff Uniferms C &
Staff Ameriles = =
S{aff Training & Developiment = 359085
Sationery - R?H 35
Superannualion - Afr 43t
Tafephone/Fax/internat . 1,150,594
Travel Allwancs e .
Travel, Accormmodation & Meals - 1.074.83
Vanue Fees - .
Wages & Salaries - A1 e 8l
Yebe te = &
War<cover - 2763 81
Total Oporating Expenso - B2O. 61411
Czpital Purchases
Corrpriter! Office Equiamen:
Furniture & Fittings -
Apeliances -

629,614 11

Surplusf{Deficit | . =
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QUEENSLAND ARORIGINAL AND ISLANDER HEALTH COUNCIL LTD

ABN 97 111 116 762

CONSOQLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT DEPT COMMUNITIES FUNDING

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

INCOME

Unused Grants- Previcus Year

Crept Cammemities Funding

EXPENDITIRE
Operafing Expenses

Oifice BEquipment « 500
Pastzge & Freghi
Consultancy Fees
Caering

rogram Resounces
Prmclicns

Staff Amcnitiss

Training & Development

Total Qperating Expense

Surplusfipefigit )

201G

55,002.00

55,000.00

227309
2TH.86
A, F40 8L
573376
3,8B963
5,550 00
20181
2004

55,000.00

Grants & Non-Grants
Income Statements
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QUEENSLAND ABORIGINAL AND ISLANDER HEALTH COUNCGIL LTD

ABN 97 111 116 762

CENTRE CLINIGAL RESEARCH MONASH UNIVERSITY FUNDING

FOR YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

INCOME

Unused Grants- Frevious Year
Monash Urdvarsity Furding

EXPENDITURE
Dperating Expenses

Adrminsiration Cost

Annyal Leave Proavision

Agspice Fund Oatzide Orgamsation
Calziing

Computer Sofware & ATCSESArIES
Consultancy Mees

Leong Service Laava Provigion
Members Conference

tebi e Phones

Motor Vehicle Exponscs

totar Vehichke Laases

Parking and Toils

Registrat:on Fees

Superannuation
Teiephana/Faxinternet

Travel Allowane

Trave!, Accommodaticn & Measks
Wages & Salaries

Workoover

Total Cperating Expense

Capital Furchases

Arhuory
Computer! OHice Equipment
Furniture & Fittiogs

SurpiushDetficit }

QAIHC Annual
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2011

20

192,308.18
173,000 00

285,309.16

25.950.00
{1,182 38}
B0 020.00
A5 83
19,664 37
52 953.19
1603 24
160000
354,423
259 59

h 843 58
18.55
1.598.157
K149 29
1.643.65
1.7B8.25
22 50830
B0 BB 35
£14 10

285,309,158

285, 30016

-







QAIHC

Queensland Aboriginal and Islander
Health Council

F 4

QAIHC - WEST END
21 Buchanan St
West End QLD 4101
PO Box 3205

South Brisbane
QLD 4101

P: 07 3328 8500

F: 07 3844 1544

QAIHC - TOWNSVILLE
Unit 2

278 Charters Towers Rd
Hermit Park Q 4812

PO Box 1037
Townsville

QLD 4810

T:07 4755 2522

F: 07 4728 1291

QAIHC - CAIRNS

186 Mccombe St

(c/o Apunipima Cape
York Health Council)
Bungalow QLD 4870
PO Box 12039

Cairns Delivery Centre
QLD 4870

P:07 4081 5600

F. 07 4051 7940




